

Thursday 6 July 2000

ondon azette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/7371
- *Planning/7382

Health/

- *Environment/7383
- *Water/7384

Agriculture & Fisheries/

*Notices published today

*Energy/7385

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/7385
- *Corporate Insolvency/7386
- *Personal Insolvency/7420
- *Companies Regulation/7427
- *Partnerships/7427

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/7429
- *European Tracker/7438

A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 6 THE LONDON NORTH CIRCULAR TRUNK ROAD (A406) (FORE STREET TUNNEL, ENFIELD) (PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2000

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that to improve safety, he has made an Order, the effect of which is to prohibit pedestrians, horses, bicycles, mopeds and other unsuitable forms of traffic from entering the Fore Street Tunnel. A copy of the Order, a plan which illustrates its effect, and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing the Order have been deposited at the offices of the Highways Agency, London Network and Customer Services, North & East Area, Room 5/60, St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0TE, where they may be inspected during normal office hours, and at the offices of Edmonton Green Library, 36 South Mall, London N.9.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that a requirement of that Act or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

T. Pope, Administration Manager (North & East Team), London Network and Customer Services, St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0TE.

Highways Agency ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A35 TRUNK ROAD (WINTERBOURNE ABBAS) (RESTRICTION) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under sections 82(2), 83(1) and 84(1) and (2), and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A35 Trunk Road at Winterbourne Abbas, in the district of West Dorset, in the county of Dorset.

The effect of the Order would be:

(1) to impose a 30 m.p.h. speed limit on the A35 Trunk Road through Winterbourne Abbas between a point 341 metres east of its junction with the B3159 and a point 650 metres west of that junction, a total difference of approximately 991 metres.

(2) to revoke the 40 m.p.h. speed limit currently in force over the length of the A35 Trunk Road at Winterbourne Abbas in Dorset between a point 281 metres east of the centre point of its junction with the B3159 Winterbourne St. Martin Road and a point 605 metres north-west of that centre point, a total distance of approximately 886 metres.

A copy of the draft Order, of a plan illustrating the proposal, a copy of the existing Order to be revoked, and a statement explaining why the Secretary of States proposes to make the Order may be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of West Dorset District Council, 58-60 High Street West, Dorchester DT1 1UZ; at Winterbourne Valley Church of England First School, Winterbourne Abbas; and at the Little Chef, Winterbourne Abbas.

Any person wishing to object to the Secretary of State's proposal should send, not later than 27th July 2000, a written statement of his or her objection and the reasons for that objection to the Highways Agency, Project Services (South West), Room 414, Tollgate House, Bristol BS2 9DJ, quoting reference HA 028/1/28.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Nigel Hyde at the Highways Agency at the address below or by telephoning 0117-9878556. Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

H. Reeves, Project Services (South West), Highways Agency,
 Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (Ref. HA 028/1/28.) (503)

London Borough of Barnet

THE BARNET (DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES) (2000, NO. 17) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made, on 5th July 2000, an Order, under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to introduce a disabled

persons' parking bay outside No. 13 Manor Drive, London N.20 for the use of disabled badge holders only.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on Monday, 11th July 2000, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected between 9 a.m and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published at Traffic Section, Room 1006, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ, and The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any Regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Goddard, Head of Committee and Administration
Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG. (491)

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general nature and effect of the Order will be to prohibit all vehicles from entering Bonny Street at its junction with Camden Road, except for pedal cycles using the cycle lane provided or for emergency service vehicles in an emergency or anything done at the direction of a police officer and revoke the existing one-way traffic flow towards Camden Road.

A copy of the Order, a plan showing the location and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Department Reception Desk, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to object or make other repsesentations to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of any objection and specify the grounds thereof and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Engineering and Traffic Service, Fourth

Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by 27th July 2000, within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

(498)

M. Gilks, Director, Environment Department

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (PARKING PLACES) (EAST KENTISH TOWN) (CA-M)(SPA) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE CAMDEN (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 57) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE CAMDEN (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (NO. 14) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

EAST KENTISH TOWN EXTENSION CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden on 27th June 2000, made the above-mentioned Orders, as modified, under section 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991, the details of which were previously published in *The London Gazette* on 5th May 2000, under Ref. 496.

Mark Gilks, Director, Environment Department

The general effect of the Camden (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (CA-M) Traffic Order will be to introduce controlled parking zone restrictions in the streets mentioned in annex 1 to this notice, to include provision for:

SCHEDULE:

(1) Resident/Residents' Visitor/Business permit holders parking places.(2) Pay & Display (max stay two hours) parking places.

Vehicles for which parking places are designated are passenger vehicles, goods vehicles (the overall height of which does not exceed 2·32 metres or width does not exceed 2·2 metres), motorcycles or invalid carriages. Residents displaying a valid permit on their vehicle will be able to park in any of the specified Resident/Residents' Visitor/Business permit bays in streets mentioned in Annex 1, during the permitted hours of 8.30 a.m. to 6.30 a.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.

The cost of a residents' parking permit, valid from the date of issue, will be either:

(a) £10 for a resident's permit valid for one month;

(b) £25 for a resident's permit valid for three months;

(c) £45 for a resident's permit valid for six months;

(d) £82 for a resident's permit valid for one year.

An additional resident's permit for a motorcycle can be obtained per each applicant at half price of the above tariffs.

Vehicles displaying a valid disabled person's "orange badge" can park without time limit and will be exempt from parking charges in designated bays. On yellow lines such vehicles may park for a maximum period of three hours, except at locations and at such times as loading restrictions are in operation.

The Order also provides that all adult residents, some businesses and medical practitioners, (i.e. doctors, surgeons and dentists) may purchase visitor permits to enable their visitors to park in resident bays, providing that the vehicle displays a valid permit and providing that they comply with the Council's criteria, (see Annex 2 to this notice).

A maximum allocation of 120 hours worth of "short-stay" visitors permits per quarter are available to each adult resident, which allow a maximum parking period of four hours per each stay, at the following rates:

The first 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of 40p per hour; The next 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of 80p per hour; The final 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of £1.20p per hour.

Plus, an additional maximum of ten "all day visitors permit" per annum, at a rate of £5 each, valid during the controlled hours of the the zone. "Pay and Display" parking spaces will be available within some bays designated in Raveley Street (maximum stay 2 hours).

The minimum parking charge will be 20p, at a rate of 10p for a time period of five minutes, increasing up to a maximum time period of two hours for each stay in a parking place, which will operate during the controlled hours. Vehicles must clearly display the ticket from the front or near side of the vehicle, at all times during the stay in the parking place.

Residents displaying a valid permit on their vehicle will be able to park in any of the pay and display parking bays, during the hours of 8.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 5.30 p.m to 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays inclusive. Any Business located within the streets in Annex 1 to this notice, may apply to Camden Council for a business permit, providing that such vehicles as are passenger vehicles or goods vehicles, up to a maximum

gross weight of 3.5 tonnes and the overall height of which does not exceed 2.32 metres or the overall width does not exceed 2.2 metres. The issue of these permits will be at the sole discretion of the Council and subject to compliance with the Council's criteria. These permits will allow those vehicles to park in the designated shared-use "resident/visitor/business" bays as designated in the Order.

The cost of a business permit which operates for 5 days a week (Mondays to Fridays inclusive), will be £190 per annum, valid for a period of 12 months from the date of purchase.

The Order also provides for "Car Free" Housing within this area. Where no residents' parking permit will be issued to a resident (except for people with disabilities) of any residential development which has a valid planning consent requiring it to be "Car Free".

planning consent requiring it to be "Car Free". The general effect of the Camden (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 57) Traffic Order 2000, will be to amend some existing and introduce new restrictions on all roads throughout the zone to include:

(a) waiting restrictions between the hours of 8.30 a.m, to 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays;

(b) retain "At Any Time" waiting restrictions at certain locations to protect sightlines and access,

Copies of the Orders, which will come into force on 31st July 2000, plans showing the details and the Council's Statement of Reasons for making the Orders may be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Department Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the requirements thereof, or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within six weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

ANNEY 1

East Kentish Town Proposed Controlled Parking

List showing streets or parts of streets forming (CA-M) controlled parking zone.

Charlton Kings Road

Addresses eligible for a (CA-M) permit.

Apollo Studios

42-158 even.

Brecknock Road; West side nos. 55-237 odd Charlton Court, The Crest, Carleton Gardens

(500)

Carleton Villas All All

A11

Countess Road All
Dunollie Place All
Dunollie Road All
Falkland Road 43-

Falkland Road 43-83 odd; & 44-80 even. Fortess Grove All

Fortess Road Gottfried Mews (private)

Lady Margaret Road 37-83 odd; 24-70 even Lambourn Close

Leighton Crescent All Leighton Grove All

Leighton Grove All Leverton Street 53-95 odd; & 54-90 even

Lupton Street All

Montpelier Grove All Montpelier Gardens

Ospringe Road All Railey Mews All Raveley Street All

Torriano Avenue 83 odd onwards 104 even owards Torriano Mews (private) All

Willingham Close (housing)
Willingham Terrace
All

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (PARKING PLACES) (CAMDEN SQUARE) (CA-N)(SPA) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE CAMDEN (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 58) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

CAMDEN SQUARE EXTENSION CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden on 28th June 2000, made the above-mentioned Orders, as modified, under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991, the details of which were previously published in *The London Gazette* on 18th May 2000, under Ref. 499.

M. Gilks, Director, Environment Department

SCHEDILL

The general effect of the Camden (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (CA-N) Traffic Order will be to introduce controlled parking zone restrictions in the streets mentioned in Annex 1 to this notice, to include provision for:

- (1) Resident/Residents' Visitor/Business permit holders parking places,
- (2) Pay & Display (maximum stay 2 hours) parking places.

Vehicles for which parking places are designated are passenger vehicles, goods vehicles (the overall height of which does not exceed 2·32 metres or width does not exceed 2·2 metres), motorcycles or invalid carriages. Residents displaying a valid permit on their vehicle will be able to park in any of the specified Resident/Residents' Visitor/Business permit bays in streets mentioned in Annex 1, during the permitted hours of 8.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.

The cost of a residents' parking permit, valid from the date of issue, will be either:

(a) £10 for a resident's permit valid for 1 month;

(b) £25 for a resident's permit valid for 3 months;

(c) £45 for a resident's permit valid for 6 months; and

(d) £82 for a resident's permit valid for 1 year.

An additional resident's permit for a motorcycle can be obtained per each applicant at half price of the above tariffs.

Vehicles displaying a valid disabled person's "orange/blue badge" can park without time limit and will be exempt from parking charges in designated bays. On yellow lines such vehicles may park for a maximum period of 3 hours, except at locations and at such times as loading restrictions are in operation.

The Order also provides that all adult residents, some businesses and medical practitioners, (i.e. doctors, surgeons and dentists) may purchase visitor permits to enable their visitors to park in resident bays, providing that the vehicle displays a valid permit and providing that they comply with the Council's criteria, (see Annex 2 to this notice).

A maximum allocation or 120 hours worth of "short-stay" visitors permit per quarter are available to each adult resident, which allow a maximum parking period of 4 hours per each stay, at the following rates: * The first 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of 40p per hour:

* The next 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of 80p per hour:

* The final 40 hours worth of permits per quarter at a rate of £1·20p per hour:

Plus an additional maximum of 10 "all day visitors permit" per annum, at a rate of £5 each, valid during the controlled hours of the zone.

"Pay & Display" parking spaces will be available within some bays designated in Camden Park Road and Cliff Road (maximum stay 2 hours)

The minimum parking charge will be 20p, at a rate of 10p for a time period of 5 minutes, increasing up to a maximum time period of 2 hours for each stay in a parking place, which will operate during the controlled hours. Vehicles must clearly display the ticket from the front or near side of the vehicle, at all times during the stay in the parking place.

Residents displaying a valid permit on their vehicle will be able to park in any of the pay & display parking bays, during the hours of 8.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m., and 5.30 p.m. to 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays inclusive. Any business located within the streets in Annex 1 to this notice, may apply to Camden Council for a business permit, providing that such vehicles as are passenger vehicles or goods vehicles, up to a maximum gross weight of 3.5 tonnes and the overall height of which does not exceed 2.32 metres or the overall width does not exceed 2.2 metres. The issue of these permits will be at the sole discretion of the Council and subject to compliance with the Council's criteria. These permits will allow those vehicles to park in the designated shared-use "resident/visitor/business" bays as designated in the Order.

The cost of a business permit which operates for 5 days a week (Mondays to Fridays inclusive), will be £190 per annum, valid for a period of 12 months from the date of purchase.

The Order also provides for "Car Free" Housing within this area. Where no residents' parking permit will be issued to a resident (except for people with disabilities) of any residential development which has a valid planning consent requiring it to be "Car Free".

The general effect of the Camden (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 58) Traffic Order 2000, will be to amend some existing and introduce new restrictions on all roads throughout the zone to

(a) waiting restrictions between the hours of 8.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays,

(b) retain "At Any Time" waiting restrictions at certain locations to protect sightlines and access.

Copies of the Orders, which will come into force on 31st July 2000, plans showing the details and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders may be inspected, during normal office hours, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Department Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the requirements thereof, or of any relevant Regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

List of streets or parts of streets forming the extension to (CA-N) Zone Addresses eligible for a (CA-N) permit

Agar Grove

(part only: 27-95 odd; 76-164 even; 1-24 Grangefield;)

Allensbury Place (private) Beamish Gate (private) Bowmore Walk (private) Broadfield Lane (private) Camden Mews Camden Park Road

(part only; 107-127 odd; 92-110 even) (part only; 1-49 odd; 2-4 even;) Camelot House [all]

(part only; 53-93 odd; 56-94 even)

(497)

(part only; 258-282) Camden Road

(part only; 1-38 consec.) Cantelowes Road Cliff Road Ā11 All

Cliff Villas Elm Friars Walk (private) Linkwood Walk (private)

Maiden Lane (private) Marquis Road

Rosebank Walk (private) St. Augustines Road St. James Gate (private)

St. Pauls Crescent

St. Pauls Mews (private) St. Thomas Place (private)

South Villas Springbank Walk

York Way; (part only; 11-183 odd)

Annex 2

Addresses within a radius of 100 metres of a Pay-and-Display parking bay where businesses will not be eligible to obtain Visitors' Parking Permits.

A11

A11

Camden Mews 107-121 odd; 92-100 even Camden Park Road 2 & 4

Cliff Road A11 Cliff Villas 1-6 consec. York Way 147-167 odd London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9, to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to further amend the Haringey (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 so that waiting by vehicles would be prohibited along sections of Garman Road N.17, Sedge Road N.17, Marigold Road N.17, White Hart Lane N.22. and Wolves Lane

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the Original Order of 1994.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the above-mentioned Order of 1994 (and Orders which have previously amended that Order, where applicable), of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected during a period of 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published, during normal office working hours at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N8 9JJ.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the ground thereof or of their representation to the Traffic Management Group, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ, within 21 days of the date on which this notice is published.

A. Constantinides (the Officer appointed for this purpose) 6th July 2000. (511)

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (WOOD GREEN) (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) **AMENDMENT ORDER 2000**

Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, on 30th June 2000, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 51 of the Road Traffic Regulations 1984 which will have the effect of amending the Haringey (Wood Green) (Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1994 (as already amended by the Haringey (Wood Green) (ParkingPlaces) (No. 1) (Amendment) Order 1996 and the Haringey (Wood Green) (No. 1) (Amendment) Order 1997 and the Haringey (Wood Green) (Parking Places) (No. 1) (Amendment) Order 1999) and the Haringey (Wood Green) (Parking Places) (No. 2) (Amendment) Order 1999) which regulates the operation of the Wood Green Controlled Parking Zone.

2. The general effect of the Amendments will be as follows:

To amend the Wood Green Controlled Parking Zone by dividing the Controlled Parking Zone into two Zones:

(a) Inner Zone operating everyday from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. except Christmas Day, Good Friday or a bank holiday consisting of the following roads:

Acacia Road, Alexandra Road, Ashley Crescent, Berners Road, Brabant Road, Brampton Park Road, Burghley Road, Bury Road, Cobham Road, Coleraine Road, Coombe Road, Courcy Road, Cranbrook Park, Crescent Road, Cumberland Road, Gathorne Road, Gladstone Avenue, Glynne Road, Hewitt Avenue, High Road, High Road (Passages to the rear of and known as Hazel Mews, Amber Mews, Wallis Mews, Lilac Mews, and Walnut Mews), Lakefield Road, Lymington Avenue, Lyttleton Road, Malvern Road, Meads Road, Morley Road, Morley Avenue, Moselle Avenue, Park Ridings, Parkland Road, Pelham Road, Ravenstone Road, Redvers Road, Ringslade Road, River Park Road, Russell Avenue, Salisbury Road, St. Albans Crescent, Station Road, The Avenue, The Sandlings, Tower Terrace, Vernon Road, Vincent Road N.22, Waldegrave Road, Watsons Road, Welllesley Road, Westbeech Road, Whymark Avenue, Willingdon Road and Winkfield Road.

(b) Outer Zone operating Monday to Saturday from 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. except Christmas Day, Good Friday or a bank holiday consisting of the following roads:

Alfoxton Avenue, Barratt Avenue, Belmont Road, Beresford Road, Boundary Road, Bounds Green Road, Bradley Road, Braemar Avenue, Bridge Road, Brook Road, Buckingham Road, Buller Road, Carlingfordd Road, Caversham Road N.15, Caxton Road, Clarendon Road (Wood Green), Clarendon Road (Hornsey), Coburg Road, Colina Mews, Colina Road, Cornwall Avenue, Denmark Road, Dorset Road, Douglas Road, Effingham Road, Ewart Grove, Fairfax Road, Falkland Road, Farrant Avenue, Finsbury Road, Frobisher Road, Frome Road, Graham Road, Greens Lane, Hallam Road, Hampden Road, Hardy Passage, Harringay Gardens, Hawke Park Road, Hornsey Park Road, Kings Road, Langham Close, Langham Parade, Langham Place, Langham Road, Lausanne Road, Linden Road, Lordship Lane, Mannock Road, Mayes Road, Noel Park Road, Northcott Road, Park Avenue, Park Road N.15, Pellatt Grove, Progress Way, Raleigh Road, Ranelagh Road, Selbourne Road, Silsoe Road, Sirdar Road, St. Margaret's Avenue, St. Michael's Terrace, Stanley Road, Stanmore Road, Stuart Crescent, Sydney Road, Terrick Road, The Mews (off Turnpike Lane), Trinity Road, Turnpike Lane, Vincent Road N.15, Waldeck Road, Warberry Road, West Green Road N.15, Westbury Arcade, Westbury Avenue, Western Road, White Hart Lane, Wightman Road, Williams Grove, Willoughby Road, Willow Walk, Wolseley Road and Wordsworth Parade.

- 3. (i) Details of Residents Parking Places and Parking Bays are contained in Schedule 1 of the Schedules for the Inner Zone and Outer Zone attached to the Amendment Order.
- (ii) Detailed of Shared Use Parking Places (Residents' Bays and Pay and Display Bays) are contained in Schedule 2 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (iii) Details of Business Parking Places are contained in Schedule 3 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (iv) Details of Motorcycle Parking Places are contained in Schedule 4 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (v) Details of Free Parking Places and Parking Bays are contained in Schedules 5A and 5B of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (vi) Details of Doctor's Parking Places are contained in Schedule 6 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (vii) Details of Waiting and Loading Restrictions revoked by the 1994 CPZ Order and subsequent amendments of that Order are reproduced for information in Schedule 8 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (viii) Details of Waiting and Loading Restrictions amended by the 1994 CPZ Order and by subsequent amendments of that Order are reproduced for information in Schedule 9 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order and details of amendments to Waiting and Loading Restrictions in Bury Road created by this Amendment Order are contained in Schedule 9 of the Schedules for the Inner Zone attached to the Amendment Order.
- (ix) Details of Waiting and Loading Restrictions created by this Amendment Order contained in Schedule 9A of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (x) Details of Disabled Parking Places are contained in Schedule 10 in the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order
- (xi) Details of the Prescribed and Restricted Hours for Waiting and Loading Restrictions applicable to the CPZ Order are reproduced for information in Schedule 11 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (xii) Details of Street Trading Areas are contained in Schedule 12 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (xiii) Details of Street Traders' Parking Places are contained in Schedule 13 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- (xiv) Details of the Sandlings Parking Places are contained in Schedule 14 of the Schedules for the Inner Zone attached to the Amendment
- (xv) Details of Business/Residents Parking Bays are contained in Schedule 15 of the Schedules for the Inner Zone and in Schedule 14 of the Schedules for the Outer Zone attached to the Amendment Order.
- (xvi) Details of "Pay and Display" only Parking Places are contained in Schedule 16 of the Schedules for the Inner Zone and Schedule 15 of the Schedules for the Outer Zone attached to the Amendment Order. (xvii) Details of postal addresses included in the Wood Green Parking Zone are contained in Schedule 7 of the Schedules for both zones attached to the Amendment Order.
- 4. In place of the 1994 CPZ Order shall be substituted the Amendment Order.
- 5. Copies of the proposed Amendment Order, a copy of the original Haringey (Wood Green) (Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1994 (as already amended), Schedules for the Inner and Outer Zone, a plan indicating the effect of the Order and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing the amendments can be inspected between 9 a.m. and 4.45 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Amendment Order was made, at Legal Services, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR, and Environment Services, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End N8 9JJ.
- 6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Harji Hirani in Traffic Management Services 020 8489 1277.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Amendment Order on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers in the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevent requirements thereof or any of the relevant regulations thereunder, have not been complied with in relation to the Amendment Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for this purpose to the High Court.

H. Chappell, Borough Solicitor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR. 6th July 2000.

(510)

London Borough of Hounslow

NORTH FELTHAM TRADING ESTATE—PARKING SCHEME

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hounslow on 3rd July 2000, made the following Orders:

- (a) The Hounslow (Parking Places) (No. 4) Order 2000 under sections 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended);
- (b) The Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 119) Order 2000 under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the aforementioned Act of 1984 and the Road Traffic Act 1991; and
- (c) The Hounslow (Prescribed Routes) (No. 4). Traffic Order 2000 under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to impose a system of parking control in the streets or parts of streets in the North Feltham Trading Estate specified in Schedules 1, 2 and 3 of this notice.
- 3. The general effect of the Parking Places order will be to:
- (a) designate parking places on the highway specified in column 1 of Schedule 2 to this notice at which charges may be made by the Borough Council for vehicles authorised by the Order to be left in those parking places and provides that the type of parking place so designated will be as set out in column 2 of that Schedule;
- (b) provide that the parking places will operate between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);
- (c) specify in respect of the ticket parking meter parking places, that passenger vehicles (12 seats or less), goods carrying vehicles, motor cycles and invalid carriages may be left therein and in respect of the business parking places, that vehicles displaying a valid permit in a protective cover issued by the Borough Council may be left therein;
- (d) provide that the permits and protective covers will be issued by the Borough Council on application being made, together with payment of the appropriate charge, for a business parking permit by any person who occupies premises in the controlled area and who uses such premises for non-residential purposes and who is the owner of a passenger vehicle (12 seats or less), a goods carrying vehicle not more than 2.50 metres in height and the overall length of which does not exceed 5.25 metres or a motor cycle;
- (e) specifies that:
- (i) in the ticket parking metred parking places, the charge will be at the rate of 20p per 30 minutes and the maximum period of stay will be 5 hours:
- (ii) in respect of the business parking places, the charge for a permit will be £400 for permits issued for 12 months running from the beginning of the month in which they are issued:
- (iii) in respect to the ticket parking meter and permit parking places (shared use parking places) the Penalty Charge—payable to the Borough Council—will be £60 (or £30 if paid within 14 days);
- (f) provides that certain vehicles may wait, free of charge, in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight; to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes).
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977 so that:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be prohibited between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the streets or parts of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purposes of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays in the streets or parts of streets referred to in subparagraph 4(a) above;
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle in the streets or parts of streets referred to in sub-paragrap 4(a) above will be prohibited unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Hounslow Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (d) solo motorcycle parking areas will be designated in Central Way and Spur Road.

- 5. The prohibitions referred to in paragraphs 4(a) and (b) above, will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a parking attendant or a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking-up or setting-down of passengers, the carrying out of statutory powers or duties, the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations, to licensed street traders etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled persons "Orange Badge" or the new "Blue Badge" will apply.

 6. The general effect of the Prescribed Routes Traffic Order will be to
- 6. The general effect of the Prescribed Routes Traffic Order will be to impose one-way working for vehicular traffic in those lengths of street described in column 1 of Schedule 4 to this notice in the direction stated in column 2 of the said Schedule.
- 7. A copy of the Orders which come into operation on 10th July 2000, together with a copy of the above-mentioned Order of 1977 (and of the Orders that have amended that Order) and of a map which indicates the lengths of road to which the Orders relate can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published in the Environmental Services Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 8. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the Environmental Services Department, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 9. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J. Evans, Director of Environmental Services

SCHEDULE 1

(Streets or Parts of Street comprising the North Feltham Trading Estate Parking Scheme)

Armadale Road, Central Way, Chalmers Way, Dellbow Road, Pier Road, River Gardens, Space Way and Spur Road.

SCHEDULE 2

Proposed Parking Places

Highway

Type of parking place

Central Way, Chalmers Way, Pier Road, River Gardens, Space Way and Spur Road.

Dual use spaces for Business Parking Permits and Pay and Display—5 hours.

SCHEDULE 3

Proposed Waiting Restrictions 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays Armadale Road, Central Way, Chalmers Way, Dellbow Road, Pier Road, River Gardens, Space Way, and Spur Road.

SCHEDULE 4

Proposed One-way Streets

Column 1 Highway Column 2 Direction

Chalmers Way, between the south-eastern kerb-line of

Central Way

north-west to south-east.

Pier Road, between the southeastern kerb-line of Space Way and the north-western kerb-line of Central Way south-east to north-west.

Space Way, between the southwestern kerb-line of Pier Road and the south-western kerb-line of Chalmers Way north-east to south-west.

5th July 2000.

400

London Borough of Redbridge

THE REDBRIDGE (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER

LONGWOOD GARDENS, LOOE GARDENS AND MOSSFORD GREEN

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Redbridge, after consultation with the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, made the above mentioned Order on 3rd July 2000, in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to amend the Redbridge (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1993 on a permanent basis by introducing "at any time" waiting and loading restrictions in Longwood Gardens, Looe Gardens, Hatfield Close and Mossford Green in the vicinity of the junctions to improve safety and improve sightlines.
- 3. Copies of the Order which will come into operation on 17th July 2000, of the Orders mentioned in paragraph 2 above, together with a plan of the area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order may be inspected between 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, at the Information Centre, Lynton House 255-259 High Road, Ilford, Essex, until 14th August 2000.
- 4. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

D. Holmes, Chief Legal Officer and Solicitor to the Council Town Hall, High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1DD.

6th July 2000. (303)

London Borough of Waltham Forest

THE WALTHAM FOREST (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 2000

(OLD CHURCH ROAD, LONDON E.4/CHINGFORD AVENUE, LONDON E.4/ENDLEBURY ROAD, LONDON E.4/HEATHCOTE GROVE, LONDON E.4/RETINGHAM WAY, LONDON E.4)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Waltham Forest (hereinafter referred to as "the Council") propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Waltham Forest (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977, so that waiting by vehicles, including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be prohibited between 7 a.m. and 8 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the above-mentioned Order of 1977, and of the Orders which have amended that Order, where applicable), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and plans showing the locations and effect of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, at The Information Desk, Town Hall, Forest Road, Walthamstow, London E.17; The Reception Desk, Municipal Offices, 16 The Ridgeway, Chingford E.4; and The First Stop Office, Leyton Municipal Offices, High Road, Leyton, London E.10.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representations should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the grounds thereof or of their representation to the undersigned at the address given below, quoting Ref. ES/HIU/GV/TOM/395 by 27th July 2000.

D. Green, acting Head of Street Services, Municipal Offices, 16 The Ridgeway, Chingford, London E4 6SP.

SCHEDULE

(Waiting and Loading Restrictions operative between 7 a.m. and 8 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays)

Old Church Road, London E.4 the east side, between a point 1.5 metres north of a point opposite the southern wall of No. 133 Old Church Road, and a point opposite the northern wall of No. 139 Chingford Avenue.

Chingford Avenue, London E.4.

(a) the north and north-west side;

(i) between the north-western kerb-line of Heathcote Grove and a point 14 metres south-west of that kerb-line;

(ii) between the common boundary of Nos. 46 and 48 Chingford Avenue, and a point 17 metres north-east of that common boundary; (iii) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 1-3 and 5-7 Retingham Way and a point 30 metres north-east of a point opposite that party wall:

(iv) between a point opposite the western most wall of No. 137 Chingford Avenue and the eastern kerb-line of Old Church Road;

(b) the south and south-east side;

(i) between the western kerb-line of Heathcote Grove and a point 12 metres south-west of that kerb-line;

(ii) between the common boundary of Nos. 72 and 74 Chingford Avenue and a point 29 metres south-west of that common boundary; (iii) between the common boundary of Nos. 83 and 83a Chingford Avenue and a point opposite the eastern wall of No. 87 Chingford

(iv) between a point opposite the westernmost wall of No. 137 Chingford Avenue and the east side of the entrance to No. 139 Chingford Avenue;

(v) between the west side of the entrance to No. 139 Chingford Avenue and the eastern kerb-line of Old Church Road.

Endlebury Road, the south-west side, between a point 12 metres southeast of the eastern kerb-line of Heathcote Grove and a point 7 metres north-west of the western kerb-line of Heathcote Grove.

Heathcote Grove, London E.4 (a) the east and south-east side:

(i) between the south-western kerb-line of Endlebury Road and a point 36 metres south of that kerb-line;

(ii) between the common boundary of Nos. 32 and 34 Heathcote Grove and a point 23 metres south-west of that common boundary;

(b) the west and north-west side:

(i) between the south-western kerb-line of Endlebury Road and a point

12 metres south of that kerb-line;

(ii) between the common boundary of Nos. 34 and 36 Heathcote Grove and the common boundary of Nos. 38 and 40 Heathcote Grove. *Retingham Way*, London E.4 (a) the north-east side, between the north-

Retingham Way, London E.4(a) the north-east side, between the north-western kerb-line of Chingford Avenue and a point opposite the north-western wall of Nos. 2 to 24 (even and inclusive) Retingham Way;

(b) the south-west side, between the north-western kerb-line of Chingford Avenue and a point 0.5 metre north-west of a point opposite the north-western wall of Nos. 2 to 24 (even and inclusive) Retingham Way.

6th July 2000. (302)

Wandsworth Borough Council

PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF SCHOOL BUS PARKING BAY IN RAVENSLEA ROAD, LONDON S.W.12

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth proposes to make the following Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991:

The Wandsworth (Bus Parking Place) (No.) Order 2000.

The general effect of the Bus Parking Place Order would be to designate a parking bay for buses on the north-east side of Ravenslea Road in the area adjacent to the entrance to Hornsby House School, to operate between 8.15 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.

The proposal advertised in the notice dated 29th June 2000 to formalise the restriction on vehicles stopping in the above-mentioned area of Raverslea Road has been withdrawn and replaced by the proposal set out in this notice.

Copies of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a plan which indicates the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, in the Concourse, Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

Further information may be obtained from Engineering Consultancy, telephone number 020-8871 6685.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Director of Technical Services, at the address given below (quoting Ref. DTS/ES/PK/TMO387) by 28th July 2000.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU.

6th July 2000. (597)

Wandsworth Borough Council

PROPOSED ONE WAY TRAFFIC IN PART OF PRICE CLOSE, LONDON S.W.17

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth proposes to make the following Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985: The Wandsworth (Prescribed Route) (No.) Traffic Order 200

The general effect of the Order would be to impose one way working for vehicular traffic in that arm of Price Close which extends from its junction with the south-east to north-west arm of Price Close north-eastward and south-eastward to its junction with the access road to No. 106 Upper Tooting Road in the direction from south-west to south-east. Copies of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a plan which indicates the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the Concourse, Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

Further information may be obtained from Engineering Consultancy (telephone 020-8871 8420).

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Director of Technical Services at the address below (quoting the reference DTS/ES//PK/TMO389) by 28th July 2000.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth SW18 2PU.

6th July 2000. (598)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE A214 LOCAL ROAD (WANDSWORTH) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2000

THE A3220 LOCAL ROAD (WANDSWORTH) RED ROUTE EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2000

THE A3220 LOCAL ROAD (WANDSWORTH) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2000

A214 AND A3220 LOCAL ROAD RED ROUTES AND SIDE ROADS

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 27th July 2000 made the above-mentioned Orders under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, so as to vary the provisions of:

The A214 Local Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Experimental Traffic Order 1999;

The A3220 Local Road (Wandsworth) Red Route Experimental Traffic Order 1999; and

The A3220 Local Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Experimental Traffic Order 1999

The general effect of the A214 Local Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Experimental Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2000 will be to vary the Red Route controls which are currently operating as an experiment:

(a) in Brodrick Road, north-east of Trinity Road so as to amend the hours of operation of the parking bay on the south-east side of the road to 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays with one hour maximum stay: and

(b) in Brodrick Road, south-west of Trinity Road so as to convert the unrestricted parking bay on the north-west side of the road to a disabled parking bay.

The general effect of the A3220 Local Road (Wandsworth) Red Route Experimental Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2000 will be to vary the Red Route controls which are currently operating as an experiment in Latchmere Road so as to convert part of a parking bay with one hour maximum stay on the north-east side adjacent to Nos. 95 to 105 Latchmere Road to a bay with unrestricted parking.

The general effect of the A3220 Local Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2000 will be to vary the Red Route controls which are currently operating as an experiment:

(a) in Banbury Street so as to convert the unrestricted parking bay on the south-east side of the road to a parking bay with a maximum stay of one hour;

(b) in Howie Street, so as to convert the parking bay on the north-west side of the road, to operate 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays with a maximum stay of 20 minutes; and

(c) in Mysore Road, so as to convert the parking bay on the north-west side of the road, closest to Elspeth Road, to a disabled person's parking bay.

Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 3rd July 2000, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Orders were made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020-8871 6660).

While the Orders remain in force the Director of Technical Services, or some person authorised by him, may modify or suspend the Orders or any provision contained in them if it appears essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic or for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Orders runs.

The Council will consider in due course whether the provisions of the Orders should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of Orders under sections 6, 45, 46 and 49 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person wishing to object to the making of Orders for the purpose of such reproduction and continuation may, within the above-mentioned period of 6 months, send a statement writing of their objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Director of Technical Services at the address below (quoting the reference DTS/ES/PK/TMO383.)

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth SW18 2PU.

29th June 2000. (599)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000 CONSOLIDATION OF TRAFFIC ORDERS WHICH IMPOSE BUS LANES TO ALLOW FOR CAMERA ENFORCEMENT

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth, on 27th June 2000, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Order will be to consolidate and update, without change in substance, all Traffic Management Orders which impose bus lanes entirely within the London Borough of Wandsworth, other than on trunk roads, to allow for camera enforcement.

Copies of the Order, which will come into operation on 3rd July 2000, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Order was made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

Copies of the Order may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020-8871 6660).

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration, Town Hall, Wandsworth SW18 2PU.

27th June 2000. (600)

Wandsworth Borough Council

SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR RESTRICTIONS IN RAVENSLEA ROAD, LONDON S.W.12

Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth proposes to make the following Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The Wandsworth (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) (Amendment No.) Order 200 .

The general effect of the Order would be to formalise the restriction on vehicles stopping on the north-east side of Ravenslea Road, in the area adjacent to the entrance to Hornsby House School. The restrictions would operate between 8.15 a.m. and 9.45 a.m., and between 3 p.m. and 4.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays in term time.

Copies of documents giving more detailed particulars of the proposed Order, including a plan showing the location of the restrictions, are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays, in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU. The documents will remain available until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained from Engineering Consultancy (telephone number 020-8871-6685).

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds on which it is made to the Director of Technical Services at the address given below (quoting the Ref. DTS/ES/PK/TMO387), by 21st July 2000.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration, Town Hall, Wandsworth SW18 2PU.

29th June 2000. (601)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (WANDSWORTH) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 AMENDMENT ORDER 2000

THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (WANDSWORTH) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER 2000

THE A205 TRUNK ROAD (WANDSWORTH) RED ROUTE (SIDE ROADS) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 AMENDMENT ORDER 2000

A3 AND A205 TRUNK ROAD RED ROUTE SIDE ROADS

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 27th June 2000, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991 so as amend the provisions of the A3 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 and the A205 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 and vary the provisions of The A3 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Experimental Taffic Order 1999

2. The general effect of the A3 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Amendment Order 2000 will be to amend the Red Route controls:

(a) in Hendon Road so as to extend the hours of operation of the parking bay on the east side of the road from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays with one hour maximum stay;

(b) in St. John's Road so as to reduce the length of the existing loading box on the west side outside Nos. 84 to 88 to prevent northbound traffic obstructing the junction with Battersea Rise; and

(c) in Wandsworth Common West Side so as to introduce parking bays operating at any time on both sides of the road to the north of the boundary of the Wandsworth Town controlled parking zone and to regularise the existing informal disabled bays on the west side, operating 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays.

3. The general effect of the A3 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Experimental Traffic Order 1999 Variation Order 2000 will be to vary the Red Route controls which are currently operating as an experiment:

(a) in St. Ann's Hill so as to provide an additional parking bay with 20 minute maximum stay on the west side north of the entrance to the South Thames College Car Park; and

(b) in Putney Bridge Road so as to extend the hours of operation of the existing disabled bay outside No. 24 to be at any time.

4. The general effect of the A205 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 Amendment Order 2000 will be

to amend the Red Route controls to Broomwood Road, Nightingale Walk and Windmill Drive so as to replace the clearway restriction with a prohibition on stopping at any time. The A205 Trunk Road (Wandsworth) Red Route (Clearway) (Side Roads) Traffic Order 1999 will be revoked.

- 5. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 3rd July 2000, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.
- 6. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020 8871 6660).
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU

29th June 2000. (602)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREAS) (AMENDMENT NO. 66) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE WANDSWORTH (PUTNEY) (PARKING PLACE) (NO. 6) ORDER 2000

ADDITONAL PARKING PLACE IN EMBANKMENT AND WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN EMBANKMENT AND THAMES PLACE, PUTNEY, LONDON S.W.15

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 27th June made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The gerneral effect of the Waiting Restriction Order will be to amend the waiting restrictions on both sides of the length of Thames Place between Embankment and Lower Richmond Road, on both sides of the table in Embankment outside The Dukes Head public house and on the northeast side of Embankment at the approach to the cycle track, to operate at any time

The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to introduce an additional residents parking place in Embankment outside Star and Garter Mansions.

Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 30th June 2000, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given below (telephone 020 8871 6660).

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU

29th June 2000. (603)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO. 21) ORDER 2000

FIFTH AVENUE

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 5th July 2000, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order will be to move a disabled persons' personal permit parking place for one vehicle from Lothrop Road to Fifth Avenue. This parking place will be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit. It is also proposed to revoke a disabled permit parking place in Portnall Road.

The Order will come into force for the purpose of placing of traffic signs, etc., on 7th July 2000, and into force for all other purposes on 10th July 2000.

The Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 16th August 2000.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof, or of any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th August 2000.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

6th July 2000. (515)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 733) ORDER 2000 HILL ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 5th July 2000, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the length of the street specified in the Schedule to this Notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods, or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., throughout the week.

The Order, which will come into force on 10th July 2000, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 16th August 2000.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof, or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 16th August 2000.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Hill Road, the north-west side, between a point 4·3 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 4 and 6 Hill Road and a point 12·2 metres north-east of that common boundary.

6th July 2000. (516)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200

MOZART STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the length of the street specified in the Schedule to this Notice:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be prohibited at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods, or loading or unloading a vehicle would be prohibited between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week;
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle would be prohibited, except on a Sunday, unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Westminster City Council, or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected:
- (d) the use of vehicle or any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume wholly or mainly for the purposes of advertising would be prohibited.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraphs 2(a) and (b) above would not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc.
- 4. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Mondays to Fridays, inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation, telephone number 020-7641 1956.
- 6. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2313/RTP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Mozart Street, the south side, between a point 4.5 metres west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 9 and 11 Mozart Street, and a point 10.5 metres west of a point opposite that party wall.

6th July 2000. (517)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (NO.) ORDER 200

HERTFORD STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order would be to provide two diplomatic parking places in Hertford Street, at which only those vehicles used by the Head and members of staff of diplomatic missions may be left at any time, without charge or time limit.

The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Planning and Transportation Department, telephone number 020-7641 1956.

Any objection or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2319/RTP, until the

expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

6th July 2000. (518)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (NO.) ORDER 200

CHESHAM PLACE

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order would be to provide a diplomatic parking place in Chesham Place at which only those vehicles used by the Head and members of staff of diplomatic missions may be left at any time, without charge or time limit.

The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Planning and Transportation Department, telephone no. 020-7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2317/RTP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (The Officer appointed for this purpose).

6th July 2000. (519)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO.) ORDER 2000

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 2000

BARNSDALE ROAD/FERMOY ROAD/WESTERN MEWS

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Orders would be to:

(a) designate additional residents' places in Fermoy Road; (b) designate a 4-hour "shared use" parking place in Western Mews, for

- (b) designate a 4-hour "shared use" parking place in Western Mews, for vehicles displaying a valid residents' parking card or a ticket from a ticket parking meter (£1 an hour). The minimum charge would be 10 pence for 6 minutes;
- (c) replace a residents' parking space in Barnsdale Road with a solo motorcycle parking area;
- (d) provide solo motorcycle parking areas in Fermoy Road and Western Mews;
- (e) prohibit waiting by vehicles "at any time" on the north-west side of the turning head in Fermoy Road (by James Collins Close) and in the length of carriageway of the fire path between Nos. 64 and 68 Fermoy Road;

(f) provide that that controls relating to the use of the parking places (ie the classes of vehicles for which they would be available, the hours of operation, etc) would be as in the surrounding area.

The Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., telephone no. (020) 7761 1418.

Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22488/WES1559/ORD/2349 by 2350 until the expiration of

a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (The Officer appointed for this purpose).

6th July 2000. (520)

City of Salford

THE CITY OF SALFORD (VARIOUS SCHOOL ENTRANCES, SALFORD) (CLEARWAY) ORDER 2000

On the 23rd June 2000, the Council of the City of Salford, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Order is as described in the notice of proposal to make the Order which appeared in *The London Gazette* (issue no. 54504) dated 22nd August 1996 under Ref. number 506 in that it is unlawful to permit any vehicle to stop between the hours of 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. on Monday to Friday on that part of the lengths of road in the Schedule below indicated to the relevant carriageway markings and traffic signs.

A copy of the Order and a map showing the lengths of road affected are available for inspection at the Legal Section, Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton M27 5DA, between 8.30 a.m. and 4.30 p.m., Mondays to Fridays inclusive (Ref. H/LP/SM/H/F/RTO/222).

If you wish to question the validity of the Order or of any of the provisions contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of that Act, or of any instrument made under it, has not been complied with in relation to the Order, you may within 6 weeks from 23rd June 2000, apply to the High Court for this purpose.

J. C. Willis, Chief Executive

Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton M27 5DA

SCHEDULE

School Keep Clear Markings:

Irlam Endowed School, School Lane, Irlam; St. Philip's R.C. School, Cavendish Road, Salford; Lewis Street, C.P. School, Lewis Street, Eccles; St. Mary's R.C. Primary School, Hemming Drive, Eccles; All Saints R.C. School, Trafford Road, Eccles; Monton Green C.P. School, Pine Grove, Monton; Fiddlers Lane C.P. School, Fiddlers Lane, Irlam. 6th July 2000. (492)

New Roads and Street Works

Wandsworth Borough Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 (ENGLAND AND WALES)

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

Three months advance notice is hereby given that Wandsworth Borough Council intends to carry out substantial road works.

The streets and roads in which the works will take place and the works involved are as follows:

Brooklands Passage, London S.W.8, between Thorparch Road and Belmore Street—Resurfacing; Heathfield Avenue, London S.W.18, off Heathfield Road—Resurfacing of carriageway and reconstruction of footways; Gowrie Road, London S.W.11 between Stormont Road and Taybridge Road—Reconstruction of footways; Kirtling Street, London S.W.8, between Nine Elms Lane and Cringle Street—Reconstruction of footways; Marney Road, London S.W.11, between Stormont Road and Clapham Common North Side—Reconstruction of footways; Meteor Street, London S.W.16, between Marmion Road and Tregarvon Road—Reconstruction of footways; Nicosia Road, London S.W.18, between Trinity Road and Baskerville Road-Reconstruction of footways; Nimrod Road, London S.W.17, between Southcroft Road and Thrale Road-Reconstruction of footways; Radcliffe Square, London S.W.15, off Putney Hill—Reconstruction of footways; Roehampton High Street, London S.W.15, between Roehampton Lane and Rodway Road-Reconstruction of carriageway; Lacy Road, London S.W.15, between Putney High Street and Mascotte Road-Reconstruction of carriageway and footway; Stewarts Road, London S.W.8, between Battersea Park Road and Wandsworth Road-Reconstruction of footways; Hazelhurst Road, between Smallwood Road and Wimbledon Road—Reconstruction of footways; Freshwater Road, London S.W.17, between Southcroft Road and Welham Road— Reconstruction of footways; Freshwater Close, London S.W.17, off Freshwater Road—Reconstruction of footways; Godley Road, London S.W.18, between Brightman Road and Gunners Road—Reconstruction of footways; Brightman Road, London S.W.18, between Fieldview and

Tilehurst Road—Reconstruction of footways; Magdalen Road, London S.W.18, Fieldview to Trinty Road—Reconstruction of footways; Stratford Grove, London S.W.15. off Cardinal Place—Reconstruction of footways; Clarendon Drive, London S.W.15, between Erpingham Road and Charlwood Road—Reconstruction of footways; Holden Street, London S.W.11, between Grayshott Road and Birley Street—Reconstruction of footways; Dickens Street, London S.W.8., between Silverthorne Road and St. Rule Street—Reconstruction of footways.

Works are expected to commence on 5th October 2000.

Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations made under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described above without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

G. K. Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU

6th July 2000. (596)

Highways

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council (CWM RELIEF ROAD, ROUTE A4046 CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council, has on 26th June 2000, in exercise of its powers under section 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, made the Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council (Cwm Relief Road, Route A4046 Classified Road) (Side Roads) Order 2000. The Council is about to submit the Order to the First Secretary, National Assembly for Wales for confirmation. The Order is required to facilitate the construction of the proposed Cwm Relief Road, between Waud Lwyd and Waterloo Terrace, Cwm. If confirmed the Order will authorise the Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council to carry out the following works:

(a) to carry out the improvement of highways;

(b) to stop up highways;

(c) to construct new highways;

(d) to stop up private means of access to premises;

(e) to provide new means of access to premises; and

(f) the diversion of railway lines owned by Railtrack.

The proposals affect a number of highways and private means of access on the route of the proposed Cwm Relief Road. Full details are contained in the draft Order and accompanying plans which may be seen at all reasonable hours at Room 405, Floor 4A, Corporate and Legal Services Division, Municipal Buildings, Civic Centre, Ebbw Vale, Blaenau Gwent.

Any objections to the Order must be made in writing to the First Secretary, National Assembly for Wales, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ, by 18th August 2000, and should state the title of the Order and the grounds of objection.

D. K. Jones, Head of Corporate and Legal Services, Municipal Offices, Civic Centre, Ebbw Vale NP23 6XB.

6th July 2000. (489)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A57 TRUNK ROAD (BURTON WATERS FEN LANE ROUNDABOUT SIDE ROADS) ORDER 2000

The Secretary of State for Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made the above-named Order under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the A57 Trunk Road, in Lincolnshire, which will authorise him:

(a) to improve a highway;

(b) to stop up a highway;

(c) to stop up private means of access; and

(d) to provide new means of access:

all at Burton Lane End/Fen Lane, Burton Waters Development in the county of Lincolnshire.

Copies of the Order and the plan referred to in it have been deposited and may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Highways Agency, Project Services Division, Room 5/46A, St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0TE, and Project Services Division, Room C3, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL; Lincolnshire County Council, Highways and Planning Directorate, (David Clarke) 4th Floor City Hall, Lincoln LN1 1DN, or Saxilby Library, Highfield Road, Saxilby, Lincolnshire LN1 2QP.

Copies of the Order can be obtained from Project Services Division, Room C3, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order who desires to question its validity, or the validity of any provision in it, on the ground that:

(a) it is not within the powers of the Highways Act 1980, or

(b) any requirement of that Act or of regulations made under that Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order,

may apply to the High Court within 6 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice. On such an application, the Court may suspend or quash the Order or any provision in it.

G. Rainbow, Project Services Division

6th July 2000. (507)

London Borough of Camden HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90

PROPOSED ROAD HUMPS ON NETHERHALL GARDENS

Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of road humps on Netherhall Gardens. The road humps will have round tops with tapered edges, will be of 3.7 metres in width with a height of 75mm.

The centre point of the humps would be located as follows: *Netherhall Gardens:* (Road Humps)

- 1. 200 metres south-west of the western kerbline of Fitzjohn's Avenue.
- 2. 5 metres south of the southern kerbline of Netherhall Way.
- 3. 47 metres north of the northern kerbline of Netherhall Way.

A plan showing the proposed road humps may be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the Environment Department Reception Desk, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by 27th July 2000, within a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.

M. Gilks, Director, Environment Department (499

London Borough of Camden

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90

PROPOSED SPEED CUSHIONS IN WARNER STREET AND EYRE STREET HILL

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of speed cushions in Warner Street and Eyre Street Hill. The speed cushions will have flat tops and be 3.0 metres in width with a height of 75mm.

The centre line of cushions will be located as follows:

Warner Street:

- 1. 21 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Mount Pleasant.
- 2. 68 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Mount Pleasant (immediately after the end of the Controlled Parking Zone—CA-D).
- 3. 115 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Mount Pleasant.
- $4.\ 155$ metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Mount Pleasant.
- 5. 205 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Mount Pleasant.

Eyre Street Hill:

- 1. 40 metres north-west of the northern kerbline of Clerkenwell Road.
- 2. 90 metres north-west of the northern kerbline of Clerkenwell Road.

A plan showing the proposed speed cushions may be inspected/purchased during normal office hours (9 a.m.-5 p.m.) Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by Thursday, 27th July 2000, within a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

M. Gilks. Director, Environment Department (496)

Planning



Town and Country Planning Government Office for the North East

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that the proposed Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highways at Newport Crescent and Gilkes Street, Middlesbrough, has been formally withdrawn. The notification of the draft Order was published on 9th June 2000, under the Government Office Ref. GO-NE/00/R0715/35/01.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (505)

Government Office for the North West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED PEDESTRIANISATION OF ENGLISH STREET (CENTRAL), CARLISLE

Notice is hereby given that a local inquiry is to be held in connection with the proposal of the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions to make an Order under section 249 of the above Act to provide for the extinguishment of any rights persons may have to use vehicles on English Street (Central) from its junction with Victoria Viaduct and Devonshire Street but excluding an area of land adjacent to the Southern leg of Bank Street turning head and an area of land adjacent to the lay-by at Victoria Viaduct.

If authorised the Order will contain provisions for permitting the use of the highway by vehicles being used in connection with major national regional sporting events, festive events, mayoral events and charity events. The proposed Order will supersede the Extinguishment of Vehicular Rights (County of Cumbria) (No. 1) Order 1989 made on 30th January 1989.

The inquiry will be held in Committee Room 3C at the Civic Centre, Carlisle, on 29th August 2000, at 10 a.m. by Mr. A. B. Blackley, an Inspector hereby appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose. The Inspector has requested that documents relating to the Inquiry should be sent to him by 24th July 2000. Any documents for his attention should be sent to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West, Ref. GO/TNW 5049/41/39/6.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West by telephoning 0161-952

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West. (502)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS IN HYDE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Tameside) (No. 10) Order 2000" authorising the stopping-up of highways at Greenfield Street, Jackson Street, Boardman Street and Vulcan Street in Hyde.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport) Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, (quoting Ref. GO/TNW 5087/35/1/51), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton-under-Lyne, Tameside.

Any person aggreed by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act, or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 6th July 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Christine Finnigan, at the Government Office for the North West, at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161 952 4263.

G. Tarr, Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the North

SCHEDULE

Re-use and adaptation of barn to two dwellings at Fulstone Hall Farm, Fulstone Hall Lane, New Mill. Huddersfield.

Government Office for the South West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

IN THE COUNTY OF CORNWALL

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF LENGTHS OF BYWAY 31, AND A LENGTH OF BRIDLEWAY 30 AT UNITED DOWNS, ST. DAY,

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of lengths of Byway 31 and a length of Bridleway 30 at United Downs, St. Day, Cornwall

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 6th July 2000, at the Post Office, 5 Church Street, Carharrack, Cornwall and may be obtained free of charge, from the Government Office for the South West (quoting Ref. GOSW(T)5048/35/1/057), at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 6th July 2000, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the South West (Decisions Team), 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol, BS1 2PB.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

A. J. Wright, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South West.

Extension to the existing landfill facility and restoration to agriculture, heathland, and woodland at land situate at United Downs, St. Day, Redruth, in accordance with planning permission granted to County Environmental Services Ltd., by Cornwall County Council, on 25th October 1999, under Ref. CC12/0993/99/S. (504)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an area of Horn Cote Lane, New Mill, Huddersfield.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Stephen Beck Associates, by Kirklees Metropolitan Council on 7th March 2000, under Ref. 2000/62/90197/WB.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 6th July 2000, at Kirklees Metropolitan Council, Legal Services, 2nd Floor, Civic Centre 3, Huddersfield HD1 2TG, and may be obtained free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, (quoting Ref. YHDOT J4715/35/1/39), at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 6th July 2000, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Directorate of Planning and Transport, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mr. J. Woodhouse. Telephone No. (0113) 283 5381.

Owen, a Principal Directorate of Planning and Transport, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Environment



Environmental Protection

Robinson Brothers Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 PART I

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Robinson Brothers Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate an Inorganic Chemical Process at Phoenix Street, West Bromwich, in the Borough of Sandwell, in the county of the West Midlands.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the Inorganic Chemical Process is held in registers at the following locations: The Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR; Public Register Holders, Environment and Development Services, Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council, Environment House, PO Box 42, Lombard Street, West Bromwich B70 8RU.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at PIR/RSR, Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Coast Protection

Council of the Isles of Scilly

COAST PROTECTION ACT 1949

THE COUNCIL OF THE ISLES OF SCILLY COAST **PROTECTION ORDER 1999**

In accordance with the requirements of the Coast Protection Act 1949 and Annex VI of the Coast Protection Grant Memorandum, the Council of the Isles of Scilly hereby give notice that the above-mentioned Order under section 18 of the Coast Protection Act 1949 was granted on 15th March 2000.

The Council of the Isles of Scilly in exercise of their powers under section 18 of the Coast Protection Act 1949, hereby order as follows:

The provisions of section 18 of the Coast Protection Act 1949 (which prohibit, save under licence, the excavation or removal of any materials (other than minerals more than 50 feet below the surface) on, under or forming any part of any portion of the seashore to which the section is applied) shall apply to all of the sea shore within the Isles of Scilly down to the 10 metre depth contour line.

In this Order "the seashore" means the bed and shore of the sea, and of every channel, creek, bay or estuary, and of every river as far up that river as the tide flows, and any cliff, bank, barrier, dune, beach, flat or other land adjacent to the shore.

This Order may be cited as the Council of the Isles of Scilly Coast Protection Order 1999.

Given under the seal of the Council of the Isles of Scilly

P. S. Hygate, Chief Executive

Town Hall, St. Mary's, Isles of Scilly TR21 0LW.

13th August 1999.

(514)

Wildlife and Countryside

East Dorset District Council

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

SECTION 29 AND SCHEDULE 11

Notice is hereby given that Mr. G. Cundale, an Inspector instructed by the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, will attend at the Council Chamber, East Dorset District Council Offices, Furzehill, Wimborne, Dorset, on 20th July 2000, at 10 a.m., in order to hold a public local inquiry into the St. Leonards and St. Ives Heaths (Dorset) Nature Conservation Order 1999, made by the Secretary of State on 23rd November 1999.

T. Salmon, duly authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf

23rd June 2000. (501)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991—SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Southern Water Services Limited for consent to discharge sewage in an emergency to an unnamed tributary of the River Adur at National Grid Reference TQ 3241 2135 from a new Wastewater Pumping Station at Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex. This pumping station is being constructed to provide the local properties with first time sewerage and in doing so will eliminate the numerous polluting discharges of sewage to the local watercourses that have been occurring for many years.

The pumping station will be equipped with the following facilities to minimise the frequency, duration and effect of any discharge. These facilities should in fact prevent any such discharge in all but the most exceptional circumstances.

- (a) duty and standby pumps
- (b) 24 hour response telemetry alarm system
- (c) mobile standby generator connection facility
- (d) storage capacity equivalent to at least 6 hours at dry weather flow
- (e) tanker access facility
- (f) a 6 millimetre mesh screening device

Please note that any consent granted as a result of this application will require the applicant to install and maintain all of the above facilities. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consenting Officer at the Agency's offices at Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 2BP, during the period 6th July 2000 to 17th August 2000, quoting Ref. A.1118/S/CH/00.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that these aims of the Agency regarding water quality are met. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal

office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address and/or Guildbourne House, Chatsworth Road, Worthing.

Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting, on behalf of the Environment Agency.

6th July 2000. (486)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991—SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Lloyds Environmental Waste Management Ltd., for consent to discharge up to 300 cubic metres per day of highly treated sewage and trade effluent to an on-site pond (old clay pit) which outflows to a tributary of the Bevern Stream at National Grid Reference TQ 3990 1592 from Old Hamsey Brickworks, South Chailey, near Lewes, East Sussex.

The discharge will result from the on-site treatment of tankered in wastes/effluents consisting solely of (1) domestic sewage, (2) food processing effluent and (3) the contents of surface water interceptors. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application

should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consenting Officer at the Agency's offices at Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 2BP, during the period 6th July 2000 to 17th August 2000, quoting Ref. P.9340/S/P/00.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives *sufficient* treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address.

Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting, on behalf of the Environment Agency.

6th July 2000. (487)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that R. W. C. Turnor, of 22 Sugden Road, London SW11 5EF, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Avon (Sherston Branch), at National Grid Reference ST 904863, at Bremilham Mill, Cowage Farm, Foxley, near Malmesbury, Wiltshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 156 cubic metres per hour, 3,758 cubic metres per day, 1,371,816 cubic metres (per year). The water will be used for driving a low breast under-shot waterwheel using existing wheel, sluice gate and leat.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Site Office, Bremilham Mill, Cowage Farm, Foxley, near Malmesbury, between 6th July and 3rd August 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4YS, before the end of the said period.

 $A.\ A.\ B.\ Clootes,$ for Watson Bertram & Fell, on behalf of R. W. C, Turnor.

2nd July 2000. (630)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Delta Civil Engineering Co., Ltd., of Newtown Road, Highbridge, Somerset TA9 3HX, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from The cut off channel at National Grid Reference TL 691 881 at The Blackdyke Pumping Station, Hockwold cum Wilton, Norfolk. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 216 cubic metres per hour, 3,456 cubic

metres per day, 300,000 cubic metres (per year). The water will be used for Industrial Purposes (Pressure Washing).

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Feltwell Post Office, 3 The Beck, Feltwell, Norfolk IP26 4DB, between 1000 and 1600 hours, from 6th July 2000 to 3rd August 2000. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting name of the applicant.

P. Ramsden, on behalf of Philip Ramsden, Delta Civil Engineering 3rd July 2000.

Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Fredrick Hiam Limited, of Manor Farm, Ixworth Thorpe, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk, is applying to the Environment Agency Anglian Region to vary Licence No. 6/33/45/G/65 (Brandon Fields) (Incorporating No. 6/33/56/G/235) which authorises the abstraction of water from boreholes at National Grid References TL 75368651 and TL 74768524 in the parish of Brandon in the district of Forest Heath in the county of Suffolk.

The application being applied for is to change the water use from irrigation only (March to October) to irrigation (March to October) and vegetable washing year round. The total quantity and rates of abstraction to remain unchanged.

A copy of the application and of any maps, plans or other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours between 17th July and 17th August 2000, at the following locations:

Frederick Hiam Ltd, Manor Farm, Ixworth Thorpe, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk

Frederick Hiam Ltd, Brandon Fields Estate, Brandon, Suffolk.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region central area, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

C. J. H. Wilson, on behalf of Frederick Hiam Ltd 3rd July 2000.

Environment Agency—Thames Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO

ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that European Colour (Pigments) Ltd., of 82-86 Nathan Way, West Thamesmead Business Park, London SE28 0AY, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial no. 28/39/44/34 to abstract water from the chalk aquifer at National Grid Reference TQ 4558 7928 at European Colour (Pigments) Ltd., 82-86 Nathan Way, Thamesmead Business Park, London SE28 0AY.

The variation applied for is to increase the licence quantities to be extracted from the borehole from 200,000 cubic metres per year to 325,000 cubic metres per year and 750 cubic metres per day to 1,080 cubic metres per day. Hourly rate of 45 cubic metres to remain unchanged. The water is to be used for industrial process as before.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at European Colour (Pigments) Ltd. Offices, 82-86 Nathan Way, West Thamesmead Business Park, London SE28 0AY, between 29th June and 2nd August 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Resources Officer, Environment Agency, Thames Region, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Camberley, Surrey GU16 5SQ, before the end of the said period.

I. J. Howley, on behalf of European Colour (Pigments) Ltd. 26th June 2000. (484)

Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991: SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency Wales by Carmarthenshire County Council, for consent to discharge a maximum daily volume of 2.38 cubic metres of treated sewage effluent to a tributary of Afan Cywyn, at National Grid Reference SN 3322 2541, from Lon-y-Felin, Talog, Cynwyl Elfed, Carmarthenshire.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency Wales, Rivers House, St. Mellons Business Park, St. Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0LT, not later than 17th August 2000, quoting Ref. EP/WQ/RC&C/ PF/BP0254601.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Environment Agency, 154-156 St. Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DF.

A. Davies, Consents and Compliance Officer 29th June 2000.

Energy



(488)

Gas

(485)

Gaz de France

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SHIPPERS' LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7A(2) OF THE GAS ACT 1986

Gaz de France, whose registered office is situated at 23 rue Philibert Delorme, 75840 Paris, Cedex 17 France, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for a gas shipper licence under section 7A(2) of the Gas Act 1986 authorising the licensee to arrange with any public gas transporter for gas to be introduced into, conveyed by means of, or taken out of a pipeline system operated by that transporter.

Contact Name: Vincent Picand, telephone + 33 1 47 54 25 68.

For and on behalf of Gaz de France 4th July 2000.

(481)

Other Notices



Would Mrs. Baugh, wife of Michael Robin Baugh please contact B. King, Totalfina Great Britain Ltd., 40 Clarendon Road, Watford WD1 1TQ, telephone 01923 694116, as soon as possible.

B. A. King, Pensions Manager

28th June 2000. (246)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

KARL CRAMP SPORTS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3814667)

Nature of Business: Sportswear Wholesaler.

Trade Classification: 15.

Administration Order made: 22nd June 2000 in the Manchester High

R. Robinson and P. Stanley, both of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, Joint Administrators. (593)

TENDACHOICE MEATS LIMITED

(Registered No. 01875672)

Nature of Business: Meat Processing.

Administration Order made: 19th May 2000.

D. Wilson and J. Pitts (Office Holder Nos. 6074 and 7851), both of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, Joint Administrators. (592)

Meetings of Creditors EUROPEAN TRANSAQUA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, on 18th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me, at M. Lloyd, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

M. Lloyd, Joint Administrator

(319)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

ASTRAL FINISHES LIMITED

(Registered No. 1648508)

Nature of Business: Vacuum Metalisers and Glass Decorators. Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 28th June 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Tony Mitchell (Office Holder No. 8203), BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2BJ, and Charles Christopher Stewart MacMillan (Office Holder No. 6000), BDO Stoy Hayward, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5BH. (832)

BABYTEC LIMITED

(Registered No. 2146719)

Nature of Business: Manufacturers and Retailers of Baby Products. Trade Classification: (2)11.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receiver: 20th June 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receiver: Franklin J. C. Martin.

Administrative Receiver: Robert Valentine (Office Holder No. 003569), Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS. (831)

RINGJAY ELECTRONICS LIMITED

(Registered No. 2020493)

Date of Instrument under which appointed: 14th December 1987. Brief Description of Instrument: Fixed and Floating Charge of whole Company's assets.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 28th June 2000

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Roderick Graham Butcher and Nigel Price (Office Holder Nos. 8834 and 8778), both of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beafort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB (591)

Meetings of Creditors PRINTERS EXPRESS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 19th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receiver under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12 noon on 18th July 2000, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with me any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

G. P. Apletree, Administrative Receiver 23rd June 2000. (144)

STATUS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, on 17th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at Mazars Neville Russell, Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, no later than 12 noon on 14th July 2000, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

A. S. Wood, Joint Administrative Receiver
30th June 2000. (810)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ALARM INTEGRATED SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Verrier House, Verrier Road, Redfield, Bristol BS5 9LH, on 8th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John William
Lewis be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. E. C. Bartlett, Director (279)

ALRAME METALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Sherwood Road, London NW4 1AD, on 19th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ladislav Hornan, of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.'

H. Heuberger, Chairman

ARGYLL GROUP LTD ARGYLL LTD EDWARDS MEAT LTD L T P NOMINEES LTD MAYPOLE MARKETS LTD MORGAN EDWARDS (SHREWSBURY) LTD PRESTO DISCOUNT STORES LTD SAFEWAY G.H. LTD SAFEWAY PROPERTY (AYLESFORD) LTD **SAFEWAY S.C. LTD**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at 6 Millington Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 4AY, on 19th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Godfrey-Evans, Mercer & Hole, 72 London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-ups."

G Ellis Chairman (842)

MINDRANGE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 55 Fishwives Causeway, West Telferton, Edinburgh EH7 6GG, on 27th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

J. F. Teague, Chairman

NOTTAGE DEVELOPMENTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Ty Talbot Farm, Nottage, Porthcawl, Mid Glamorgan, on 17th May 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on account on the basis of time costs.'

D. Joseph, Chairman (267)

ORCHID VENTURES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 p.m. on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, Ordinary Resolutions and Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Maurice Moses, and Shay Bannon, both of Levy Gee, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 0HQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them, and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute amongst the Members, in specie, all or any part of the assets of the Company and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1, of the Insolvency Act 1986.

P. Leon, Chairman (121)

ROBERTS STAFF BUREAU LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Aldwych House, Winchester Street, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2EB, on 27th June 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson be, and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.'

W. Brewer, Director (851)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2267662

Name of Company: ALARM INTEGRATED SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Security Specialists and Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol

BS15 3DR

(128)

Liquidator's Name and Address: John William Lewis, of J. W. Lewis & Co., 1st Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR.

Office Holder Number: 6213.

Date of Appointment: 8th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (278)

Company Number: 367039.

Name of Company: ALRAME METALS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Investment. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London

EC2Y 5DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ladislav Hornan, St. Alphage House, Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH

Office Holder Number: 2059.

Date of Appointment: 19th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members (127)

Company Number: 2084619.

Name of Company: ARGYLL GROUP LTD.

Company Number: 2049539. Name of Company: ARGYLL LTD.

Company Number: 2049475.

Name of Company: EDWARDS MEAT LTD.

Company Number: 1368238.

Name of Company: L T P NOMINEES LTD.

Company Number: 2049540.

Name of Company: MAYPOLE MARKETS LTD.

Company Number: 413613.

Name of Company: MORGAN EDWARDS (SHREWSBURY) LTD.

Company Number: 906574.

Name of Company: PRESTO DISCOUNT STORES LTD.

Company Number: 2482411.

Name of Company: SAFEWAY G. H. LTD.

Company Number: 995038.

Name of Company: SAFEWAY PROPERTY (AYLESFORD) LTD.

Company Number: 2662656.

Name of Company: SAFEWAY S. C. LTD.

Nature of Busineses: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 6 Millington Road, Hayes, Middlesex

UX3 4AY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter John Godfrey-Evans, 72

London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS. Office Holder Number: 8794.

Date of Appointment: 19th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (841) Company Number: 123456789ABC. Name of Company: MINDRANGE LTD.

Nature of Business: Investment. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Office Holder Number: 0 04691. Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

(287)

Company Number: 1294061.

Name of Company: NOTTAGE DEVELOPMENTS LTD. Nature of Business: Land Development.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford

OX1 3AW

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House,

1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW. Office Holder Number: 004142. Date of Appointment: 17th May 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

(268)

Company Number: 03381067.

Name of Company: **ORCHID VENTURES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Investment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 66 Wigmore Street, London W1H 0HQ. Liquidators' Names and Address: Maurice Moses and Shay Bannon, both of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. Office Holder Numbers: 5542 and 8777

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(122)

Company Number: 1014016.

Name of Company: ROBERTS STAFF BUREAU LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Mlichael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, both of Highfield Court, Tollgate, BKL Weeks Green, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 2228 and 8860. Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (852)

Notices to Creditors

ALARM INTEGRATED SYSTEMS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, John William Lewis, of J W Lewis & Co., First Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR, give notice that on 8th June 2000, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27th July 2000, to send in their full christian and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned John William Lewis, of First Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. W. Lewis, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

20th June 2000 (280)

ALRAME METALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st July 2000, to send in writing their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Ladislav Hornan of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution before such debts are proved.

L. Hornan, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. The Company is solvent, and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

(129)

26th June 2000.

ARGYLL GROUP LTD ARGYLL LTD EDWARDS MEAT LTD L T P NOMINEES LTD

MAYPOLE MARKETS LTD MORGAN EDWARDS (SHREWSBURY) LTD

PRESTO DISCOUNT STORES LTD

SAFEWAY G.H. LTD

SAFEWAY (PROPERTY) AYLESFORD LTD

SAFEWAY S.C. LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9th August 2000, to send in their full names and addresses, and to send in full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Peter John Godfrey-Evans, of Mercer & Hole, 72 London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, Liquidator of the said Companies, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P. J. Godfrey-Evans, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full but if any person considers he has a claim against any of the above named Companies he should send in his claim forthwith. (843)

ORCHID VENTURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7th August 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Maurice Moses, of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. The winding-up is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will

M. Moses, Joint Liquidator

10th June 2000. (123)

Final Meetings

BELL (P COLES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on Wednesday, 9th August 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. D. Kent, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (158)

MILLENIUM INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on Wednesday, 30th August 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986) showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, by not later than 12 noon on 29th August 2000.

E. Antill, Liquidator 30th June 2000.

(821)

NORTHEAST HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 18th August 2000, at 11 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S. J. Lundy, Liquidator 27th June 2000. (257)

S N LEWIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S. J. Lundy, Joint Liquidator 27th June 2000. (259)

SARACENS HEAD YARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on Tuesday, 8th August 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Joint Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company and may be the Chairman of the Meeting. A form of proxy must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on 7th August 2000. The following Resolutions are to be put to the Meeting, approval of the Joint Liquidators' report and account and, subject to the statutory requirements, the Joint Liquidators may authorise the disposal of the Company records.

M. P. Fillmore and N. Paul, Joint Liquidators
30th June 2000. (159)

W. CAVANAGH (TIMBER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Monday, 14th August 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator 30th June 2000. (588)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

AKTIE ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 29th June 2000, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara, of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

D. Russell, Chairman (531)

ASTRON DECORATORS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 30th June 2000 the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

I. Varnava, Chairman (297)

BETAWORLD 2000 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 27th June 2000, at 1.30 p.m., the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert M. Young, of Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P. Brazier (310)

BROKERS & DISPOSALS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 28th June 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. Draper (308)

CITY ARCHIVES SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on Tuesday, 6th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 6th June 2000, the Creditors resolved that Malcolm Ellis Cork, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up in place of Mark Robert Fry.

CUSTOMFLOW LIMITED

(t/a The New White Lion)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 3rd July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Corbett, of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

D P ANTONIOU & SONS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 28th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

DSFX LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Duxford Lodge Hotel, Ickleton Road, Duxford, Cambridge CB2 4RU, on 27th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S. M. Katz, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.'

DELIVERIES DIRECT (MOSTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sahaj-Anand Business Centre, 10 Park Place, Manchester M4 4EY, on 22nd June 2000, the following Resolution was passed as an Extraordinary Resolution:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

DIRECT ACCOUNTANCY (NORTHERN) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St. Silas House, 18 Moore Street, Sheffield S3 7UW, on 3rd July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally.'

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward was confirmed.

J. Cooke, Chairman

EAGLEBRIDGE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 29th June 2000, at 3 p.m. the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K. Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

FVM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above Company, held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 28th June 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up." At a Meeting of Creditors held on 28th June 2000, the Creditors

confirmed the appointment of Philip John Gorman as Liquidator.

FAIFIELD LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 277 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9NB, on Wednesday, 28th June 2000, the following Resolution was duly passed:

That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and he is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

FALCON DISTRIBUTION PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Quality Hotel, 234 London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, on 29th June 2000, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel J. Hamilton-Smith, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

FAZELEY LITHO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 30th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin T. Coyne, of 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

FLOCK PRINT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 28th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

GAMES WORLD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG, on Friday, 23rd June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Windatt, of Smith Dove, Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

GRAPHICS SIGNS & ADVERTISING LTD

(incorporating Keighley Coachworks)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD40RR, on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Adrian Finn be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." At a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, duly convened and held on 30th June 2000, the appointment of Peter Adrian Finn as Liquidator was confirmed by them.

HADHAM MILL EQUESTRIAN CENTRE LTD

(t/a Hadham Mill E.C.)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ on 29th June 2000, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christakis Michael Iacovides, of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets."

HANDMADE DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at The Chase Hotel, Higham Lane, Nuneaton CV11 4AG, on 29th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I. Pattinson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

HEATHSTONE MANAGEMENT LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 26th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

HERCULES MOTORS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 28th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

HERITAGE ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 27th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

HUDDERSFIELD JOINERY CO. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Red Lion Hotel, Todwick, Sheffield S26 1DJ, on 30th June 2000, at 2.30 p.m., the following Resolution was duly passed, as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That Philip Malachy Daly, of Daly & Co., The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator."

INTERPRINT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 29th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K.A.D. DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 28th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that H. J. Sorsky be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

KERR ASSOCIATES LIMITED

(t/a DMI Plating)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 29th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin T. Coyne, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

LEASIDE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Malcolm Peter Fillmore, of Benedict Mackenzie, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

M.R.V. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 11th February 2000, at 11 a.m. the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Gordon Craig, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, be and is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MARBLE DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Business Chambers, 114-116 Goodmayes Road, Ilford, Essex IG3 9UZ, on 20th June 2000, the following Resolution was duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

MEDELEC SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held on 28th June 2000, at 10 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Stanley, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MERE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on 23rd June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Hoffman and Michael David Alexander, of Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, be and are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

MERRONTREE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 28th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Henry Lan, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MICHAEL RINES COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 49 London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on 27th June 2000, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel J. Hamilton-Smith, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 1HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MIKE PAYNE BUILDING CONTRACTOR LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH, on 29th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Mackenzie-Thorpe, of Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

MISTLINE LIMITED

(t/a Cap It All/Cap Shaq)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David A. Butler, of Nunn Hayward, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

NOVATRADE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 27th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company by wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

OAKVALE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(t/a Ristorante Primaevera)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 30th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. J. Clark be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

OLDROYD & HUDSON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, on Tuesday, 27th June 2000, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Brian Taylor, of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

P V TRADING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 29th June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

QTI VOICE & DATA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 28th June 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. T. Coyne, of 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

SHOPFIT DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Wellington Oak, Canal Head, Pocklington, York YO42 2NW, on 29th June 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. Graham, of Hamilton Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors, held on 29th June 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of A. Graham as Liquidator and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator be done.

SIDE OUT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 30th June 2000, at 2.30 p.m., the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Henry Edward Hayes, of 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

STRIDERS LEISUREWEAR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 28th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such a winding-up.

T.T INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL ADVISERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Star Inn, Alfriston, on 20th June 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company.'

TECHTAPES LIMITED

(t/a LPS)

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 22nd June 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lane Bednash, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

THE GENERAL NETWORK LIMITED FM FACILITIES LIMITED FIELDING MANN INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED M & E FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 29th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their businesses, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that D. F. Wilson and J. N. R. Pitts be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-ups."

THE NET IMPERATIVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 14th June 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that L. A. Manning and G. P. Squires, of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up."

THE WINDOW DEPOT (STAFFS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 27th June 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

WHYTE & MERNAGH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Red Lion Hotel, Todwick, Sheffield S26 1DJ, on 30th June 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Ordinary Resolution was passed:

"That Philip Malachy Daly, of Daly & Co., The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator."

Meetings of Creditors A.G. ACCESSORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse Coventry, Hinckley Road, Coventry, Warwickshire CV2 2HP, on 14th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on the two business days falling next to the day of the Meeting between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

A. Ward, Director 28th June 2000.

ALLPORT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, on 19th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, not later than 12 noon on 18th July 2000. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. *E. J. Corbett*, Director

30th June 2000. (567)

ASHTON INVESTMENTS & FINANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, on 13th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the premises of C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

I. R. Mitchell, Director 29th June 2000. (251)

BEAU FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 13th July 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

G. Brennan, Director
28th June 2000. (564)

BRIDPORT MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 11th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

Directo

(250)

26th June 2000. (146)

CRA KNITWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 13th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 12th July 2000 to Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R. Goodman, Director

26th June 2000. (340)

CAMELOT CONSERVATORY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hendon Hall, Ashley Lane, Hendon, London NW4 1HF, on Tuesday, 18th July 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors' Meeting. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs, may be obtained from H. J. Sorsky, of Sorskys, situated at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner. By Order of the Board.

D. Anstiss, Director

3rd July 2000. (566)

CARPET MOVEMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Rushtons, 36-40 North Parade, Bradford BD1 3JB, on Tuesday, 18th July 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Raymond Stuart Claughton, of Rushtons, 36-40 North Parade, Bradford BD1 3JB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

D. K. Doane, Director

28th June 2000. (301)

DELIVERING DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Neville Russell House, 19 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3JY, on 10th July 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Neville Russell House, 19 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3JY, not later than 12 noon on 7th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Neville Russell House, 19 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3JY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the registered office, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K. Hill, Director

DOLAN CONSTRUCTION (NW) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 14th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. J. Dolan, Director

27th June 2000. (325)

EXCELSIOR HOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 11th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

K. Carney, Director

26th June 2000. (811)

FARTHING & GALAXY HOLIDAYS LIMITED

(formerly Galaxy Holidays Limited)

(t/a Farthing Holidays)

(t/a Galaxy Holidays)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse Leicester, Ia Braunstone Lane East, Leicester LE3 2FW, on 11th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

N. Money, Joint Liquidator

28th June 2000. (562)

FINESSE HYGIENE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at The Hilton Portsmouth, Eastern Road, Farlington, on 10th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, on 6th July 2000 and 7th July 2000 between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Duncan Kenric Swift, of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

A. Tinson, Director

(321)

22nd June 2000. (247)

GALAXY AIR HOLIDAYS LIMITED

(t/a Vintage Reader Travel)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse Leicester, Ia Braunstone Lane East, Leicester LE3 2FW, on 11th July 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

N. Money, Joint Liquidator 28th June 2000. (561)

GEORGE STREET MILLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Bridge Hotel, Holmfirth, near Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 1HN, on Thursday, 13th July 2000, at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addressses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of W. C. Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, on 11th and 12th July 2000.

By Order of the Board.

W. A. S. Barff, Director 28th June 2000. (248)

GILCREST TRADING LIMITED

(formerly known as Woralco Holdings Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, on 17th July 2000, at 1030 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 13th July 2000 and 14th July 2000.

By Order of the Board.

J. R. F. Parry, Director 29th June 2000. (322)

GRAHAM CHEADLE POWER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Walker Till, 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE, on 13th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Walker Till, 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. D. Cheadle, Chairperson
14th June 2000. (323)

HALLMARK ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 14th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R. Sinden, Director

NOTE. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

29th June 2000. (145)

HEREFORD GAS FIRE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, on 26th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, at Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, not later than 12 noon on 25th July 2000. For the purpose of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. Notice is further given that Edwin F. Hunt, of HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, will, free of charge, supply Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require during the period ending on the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

K. B. Williams, Director
29th June 2000. (249)

I G HALES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Princess House, Princess Way, Swansea SA1 3LJ, on 13th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the Company's registered office, KTS Dewey, 17 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF1 3DB, on 11th July 2000 and 12th July 2000. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) a form of proxy, prescribed by the Insolvency Rules 1986, at KTS Dewey, 17 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, not later than 12 noon on 12th July 2000. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

J. Quant, Director 21st June 2000. (147)

LEATHER BY CHOICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, on 11th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, the offices of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, not later than 12 noon on 10th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A Watmough, Director (569)

LEVEL 3 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Tuesday, 18th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Robert Martin Rutherford, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board

W. B. Heden, Director

29th June 2000.

MAGNUM RESTAURANTS LIMITED

(t/a The Emporer)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on Monday, 17th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

C. M. Chung, Director

3rd July 2000. (565)

MOORE BROS (WILTON) MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield House Hotel, Highfield Lane, Portswood, Southampton SO17 1AQ, on 17th July 2000, at 11 a.m. In order for Creditors to be able to vote, Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims by submitting a statement of account, or other supporting documentation, to Stringer & Co., 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Stringer & Co., 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, by 12 noon on 14th July 2000. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, David Stringer, of Stringer & Co., 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

H. J. Moore, Director

27th June 2000. (149)

MOUNTFORD COMPUTER SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 21st July 2000, at 4 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, aforesaid, not later than 12 noon on 20th July 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

H. Powell, Secretary

12th June 2000. (809)

PSL INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 43 Pall Mall, London, on 13th July 2000, at 1 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

J. West, Director

(513)

27th June 2000. (807)

PENTAGON CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Potters Heron Hotel, Ampfield, Near Romsey, Hampshire SO51 9ZF, on 13th July 2000, at 12.30 p.m., Adrian Graham of Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield, S11 8FT, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, no later than 12 noon on 12th July 2000. Creditors must submit a proof of debt before voting and, unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its' value.

By Order of the Board. D. E. Evans, Director

3rd July 2000. (568)

PRIMETIME PIZZA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 19th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in the sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 18th July 2000 to Robert Michael Young, Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

D. Garstang, Chairman

28th June 2000. (324)

SUN & CITY HOLIDAYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 18th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, not later than 12 noon on 17th July 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that, Kikis Kallis of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

A. Ardagil, Director

3rd July 2000. (808)

SURELINE (PIPELINE CONSTRUCTORS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, on 17th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered offices of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, not later than 12 noon on 16th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

S. J. Livesley, Director

(563)

SYLVAN REFURBISHMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 10th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P. Howarth, Director

26th June 2000. (326)

SYNDICATE (STOVE ENAMELLER'S) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 13th July 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 12th July 2000, at the offices of D. Wald & Co., 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, at which address a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days before 13th July 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

L. R. Patterson, Director

16th June 2000. (150)

T.K.L. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Monday, 17th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Paul James Fleming, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

C. Thompson, Director

29th June 2000. (512)

TOUCH TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Abingdon Four Pillars Hotel, Marcham Road, Abingdon OX14 1TZ, on Friday, 14th July 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Nicholas Jenner, of PO Box 4001, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire RG8 7FN, is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

E. Honeyman, Director

27th June 2000. (320)

WILLS COMPUTING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4EF, on 2nd August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the offices of Morely & Scott, First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4EF, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, secured Creditors are required, (unless they surrender their security), to lodge at the offices of Morely & Scott, First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4EF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Morely & Scott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4EF, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the above mentioned offices of Morely & Scott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4EF, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting.

C. J. Wills, Director

29th June 2000. (148)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03502573.

Name of Company: AKTIE ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Engineers.
Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield

Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P. O'Hara, O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Number: 006371.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (552)

Company Number: 3115641.

Name of Company: ASTRON DECORATORS LTD.

Nature of Business: General Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Office Holder Number: 004691.
Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(296)

Company Number: 3840965.

Name of Company: **BETAWORLD 2000 LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Haulage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street,

Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED

Liquidator's Name and Address: R. M. Young, Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme ST5

Office Holder Number: 7875.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

(313)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3482518.

Name of Company: BOLTON POWDER COATINGS & STOVE

ENAMELLING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Powder Coating. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L. Conn, Stephen Conn &

Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (804)

Company Number: 1704880.

Name of Company: BROKERS & DISPOSALS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Callcase Limited

Nature of Business: Disposal Agents and Auctioneers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Michael Young, Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-

Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED. Office Holder Number: 7875.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2829313.

Name of Company: CITY ARCHIVES SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Storage Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Victory House, Admiralty Place,

Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm E. Cork, Moore Stephens Booth White, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

Office Holder Number: 1841.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03669209.

Name of Company: CUSTOMFLOW LIMITED.

Trading Name: The New White Lion. Nature of Business: Public House.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 131 Market Street, Radcliffe, Manchester

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Corbett, Century House, Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG.

Office Holder Number: 9018.

Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2441240.

Name of Company: D P ANTONIOU & SONS LTD.

Nature of Business: Dressmakers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

(288)

(555)

(276)

Office Holder Number: 004691. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03530102.

Name of Company: **DSFX LIMITED.**

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

W1H 8LE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: S. M. Katz, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE.

Office Holder Number: 8681.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (557)

Company Number: 3155377.

Name of Company: **DELIVERIES DIRECT (MOSTON) LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Delivery Drivers (Moston) Limited.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (139)

Company Number: 3368514.

Name of Company: DIRECT ACCOUNTANCY (NORTHERN)

LIMITED.

(315)

(545)

(830)

Nature of Business: Accountancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard,

Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, both of Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Office Holder Numbers: 7915 and 1191.

Date of Appointment: 3rd July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3391129.

Name of Company: EAGLEBRIDGE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K. Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1777413.

Name of Company: FVM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Tarngreen Limited.
Nature of Business: Wine Importers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 8069

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (272) Company Number: 3416421.

Name of Company: FAIFIELD LEISURE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Private Members Club.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley

Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College

Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(848)

Company Number: 3528338. Name of Company: **FALCON DISTRIBUTON PLC.**

Nature of Business: Wholesalers and Exporters of Commercial Goods

by Mail Order.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St.

Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel J. Hamilton-Smith, Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans,

Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Office Holder Number: 2093.
Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (553)

Company Number: 1792519.

Name of Company: FAZELEY LITHO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Reprographic Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. T. Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 6575.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (317)

Company Number: 2231725.

Name of Company: FLOCK PRINT LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Screenlucky Limited.
Nature of Business: Garment Decorator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance

House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8883

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Company.

Company Number: 02972725.

Name of Company: GAMES WORLD LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Console World Limited.

Nature of Business: Computer Games Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road,

Northampton NN5 5LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter John Windatt, of Smith Dove, Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG.

Office Holder Number: 8611. Date of Appointment: 23rd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2951808. Name of Company: **GRAPHICS SIGNS & ADVERTISING LTD**

(incorporating Keighley Coachworks).

Nature of Business: Sign Writers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Adrian Finn, Finn Associates,

Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR.

Office Holder Number: 8098.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03434355.

Name of Company: HADHAM MILL EQUESTRIAN CENTRE

Trading Name: Hadham Mill E.C.

Previous Name of Company: Ward Equestrian Services Ltd. Nature of Business: Riding School and Livery Stables.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road,

London EC1V 2NJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christakis Michael Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V

2NI Office Holder Number: 005428.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (135)

Company Number: 03407935.

Name of Company: HANDMADE DIRECT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale and Distribution Snack Foods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King

Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB. Liquidator's Name and Address: I. Pattinson, Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire

CV11 4BB. Office Holder Number: 4422.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3595655.

Name of Company: **HEATHSTONE MANAGEMENT LTD.**

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43

Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Office Holder Number: 0 04691. Date of Appointment: 26th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(285)

Company Number: 3315912

Name of Company: HERCULES MOTORS LTD.

Nature of Business: Motor Car Repairs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43

Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Office Holder Number: 0 04691.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3212617.

Name of Company: HERITAGE ELECTRICAL SERVICES

LIMITED.

(543)

(547)

(551)

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 2194.
Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03266296.

Name of Company: HUDDERSFIELD JOINERY CO. LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Builders' Carpentry and Joinery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Malachy Daly, Daly & Co., The

Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield \$11 8NX. Office Holder Number: 8861.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(549)

(839)

(292)

(143)

Company Number: 03509768.

Name of Company: INTERPRINT COMMUNICATIONS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Print Buyers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London F4 8LP

Office Holder Number: 002685. Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (850)

Company Number: 3595825.

Name of Company: K.A.D. DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: H. J. Sorsky, Sorskys, Gable House,

239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF. Office Holder Number: 005398. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 02595083.

Name of Company: KERR ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
Trading Name: DMI Plating.

Nature of Business: Metal Finishers and Electroplaters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. T. Coyne, Poppleton and Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 6575.

Date of Appointment: 26th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2109387.

Name of Company: LEASIDE ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley,

West Sussex RH10 6AG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm Peter Fillmore, Benedict Mackenzie, 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10

Office Holder Number: 6525.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (133)

Company Number: 02712036

Name of Company: MRV LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale of Motor Vehicles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court,

Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Craig, Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Number: 0978.
Date of Appointment: 11th February 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (541)

Company Number: 776064.

Name of Company: MARBLE DIRECT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Sale of Fire Places.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 20th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03056068.

Name of Company: MEDELEC SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Traffic Management and Security Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: P. Stanley and R. W. Traynor, Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8123 and 6730. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (558)

Company Number: 1033283. Name of Company: MERE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

LIMITED.

(556)

(316)

Nature of Business: General Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103

Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Stephen Hoffman and Michael David Alexander, Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF.

(130)

(125)

Office Holder Numbers: 6275 and 1191. Date of Appointment: 23rd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 1457451.

Name of Company: MERRONTREE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Aerosol Can Painting and the Filling and Preparation of Related Product Formulation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY

Liquidator's Name and Address: Henry Lan, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8188.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (546)

Company Number: 03050753.

Name of Company: MICHAEL RINES COMMUNICATIONS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Marketing and Public Relations Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St.

Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel J. Hamilton-Smith, Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans,

Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.
Office Holder Number: 2093.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (554)

Company Number: 3651742.

Name of Company: MIKE PAYNE BUILDING CONTRACTOR

LTD.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street,

Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Mackenzie-Thorpe, Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH.

Office Holder Number: 008813. Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (845)

Company Number: 03301322.

Name of Company: MISTLINE LIMITED.

Trading Name: Cap It All/Cap Shaq. Nature of Business: Retail Sale of Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street,

Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS

Liquidator's Name and Address: David A. Butler, Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS.

(140)Office Holder Number: 08695.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3277946.

Name of Company: NOVATRADE LTD. Nature of Business: Restaurant Take Away.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Office Holder Number: 0 04691. Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03519192.

Name of Company: OAKVALE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Ristorante Primaevera. Nature of Business: Restaurateurs. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North

Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A. J. Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian

House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760. Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2977006.

Name of Company: OLDROYD & HUDSON LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees

TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Brian Taylor, John B. Taylor &

Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 2766/1.

Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3511250.

Name of Company: P V TRADING LTD. Nature of Business: Ladies Fashion Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43

Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Office Holder Number: 0 04691. Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2994485.

Name of Company: QTI VOICE & DATA LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. T. Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 6575.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3717720.

Name of Company: SHOPFIT DIRECT LTD.

Nature of Business: Shopfitters. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 368 Omega Court, Sheffield S11 8FT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian Graham, Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Ltd, 368 Omega Court, Sheffield S11 8FT.

Office Holder Number: 8980.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2630726.

Name of Company: SIDE OUT LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesale Clothing Suppliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG.

(291)

(136)

(270)

(295)

(314)

(560)

Liquidator's Name and Address: H. E. Hayes, 141 Great Charles Street,

Birmingham B3 3LG. Office Holder Number: 5450.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(318)

(542)

(805)

Company Number: 03443959. Name of Company: **STRIDERS LEISUREWEAR LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Retail of Golfing Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The

Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, both of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill,

9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Office Holder Numbers: 008795 and 008319. Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1337896.

Name of Company: T.T. INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL ADVISERS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Independent Financial Advisors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

7EB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland

Street, Southampton SO14 7EB. Office Holder Number: 005459. Date of Appointment: 20th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3292746.

Name of Company: TECHTAPES LIMITED.

Trading Name: LPS

Nature of Business: Single Source Suppliers of Stationery, Print and

Labelling Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lane Bednash, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8882.

Date of Appointment: 22nd June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Company.

(544)

Company Number: 03031803.

Name of Company: THE GENERAL NETWORK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Financial. Company Number: 03155780.

Name of Company: FM FACILITIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-Life Assurance.

Company Number: 03307096.

Name of Company: FIELDING MANN INSURANCE SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-Life Assurance.

Company Number: 01686679

Name of Company: M & E FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PLC.

Nature of Business: Life Insurance/Financial.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38

York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D. F. Wilson and J. N. R. Pitts, Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Office Holder Numbers: 6074 and 7851.

Date of Appointment: 29th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (559)

(815)

Company Number: 3818337.

Name of Company: THE NET IMPERATIVE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provider of News, Information and Community Services to the UK Internet Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 39A Tavistock Road, London W.11. Liquidators' Names and Address: L. A. Manning and G. P. Squires, both of Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF

Office Holder Numbers: 6477 and 7858. Date of Appointment: 14th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (548)

Company Number: 2758864

Name of Company: THE WINDOW DEPOT (STAFFS) LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Yield Often Limited, Glasscraft

Windows (Stoke on Trent) Limited.

Nature of Business: Suppliers and Installers of Windows and Doors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Michael Young, Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle-under-

Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Office Holder Number: 7875. Date of Appointment: 27th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (312)

Company Number: 3850550.

Name of Company: VISOR MARKETING CONCEPTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Univisors Limited.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L. Conn, Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 28th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (803)

Company Number: 03021346.

Name of Company: WHYTE & MERNAGH LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Road Sign Erectors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield

S11 8NX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Malachy Daly, Daly & Co., The

Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield \$11 8NX.

Office Holder Number: 8861.

Date of Appointment: 30th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (550)

Annual Liquidation Meetings BERRYFORD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General and Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at 138 Park Lane, Romford, Essex RM11 1BE, on 20th July 2000, at 2 p.m., followed at 3 p.m. by a General and Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidators acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12 noon on 19th July 2000.

K. B. Stout, Liquidator

21st June 2000 (264)

POMPEIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday, 8th August 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the windingup during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (834)

Final Meetings ACL ENTERPRISE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members and of the Creditors of ACL Enterprise Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 31st July 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12 noon on 28th July 2000.

APPLIED MARKETING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Burke, Liquidator

K. Blades, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (823)

BFG (ENGINEERING) LTD

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, on 22nd August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to fix the remuneration of the Liquidator, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A. J. Harris, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (265)

B.M.P. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, on 1st August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.35 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. J. Clark, Liquidator

27th June 2000. (582)

B.P. DOLAN (DESIGNS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, on 17th August 2000, at 10.45 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. Cowan, Liquidator
30th June 2000. (587)

C.B.M. MICROSERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH, on 28th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed immediately by a General Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting, or at any adjournment thereof, is entitled to appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

C. Mackenzie-Thorpe, Liquidator 28th June 2000. (818)

CANNELLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Cannelle Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 15th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of the hearing of any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by no later than 12 noon on 14th August 2000.

F. O'Connell, Liquidator
30th June 2000. (328)

CHATSWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Thursday, 3rd August 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

D. N. Kaye, Liquidator 27th June 2000. (260)

CHURCHILLS THE BUTCHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Burke, Liquidator 3rd July 2000. (822)

CHURCH PARKER COMMERCIAL ASSESSORS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 8th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor.

G. Bell, Joint Liquidator (583)

CITY GUARDS (LONDON) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 18th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

L. A. Manning, Liquidator 26th June 2000. (577)

CLASSIC PHOTOGRAPHICA LIMITED

(t/a Classic Collection)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, on 18th August 2000, at 10.45 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. Cowan, Liquidator
30th June 2000. (578)

COLOURSWATCH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of Shareholders and Creditors of Colourswatch Limited will be held at Jacksons Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Norwest Court, Guildhall Street, Preston PR1 3NU, on Tuesday, 8th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and to pass certain Resolutions. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting: the approval of the Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account, the Liquidator obtain his release, and the books and records of the Company may be destroyed 12 months after the dissolution of the Company.

T. J. Hargreaves, Liquidator 30th June 2000. (585)

CROWN WINDOWS, DOORS & CONSERVATORIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on 1st August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Meeting of Creditors at 11 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO152AQ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

T. C. Evans, Liquidator 26th June 2000. (157)

D.O.F. HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 15th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. P. W. Harlow, Joint Liquidator 3rd July 2000. (580)

DIRECT INDUSTRIAL DOORS & SHUTTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 7th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator 29th June 2000. (262)

ELITE AIR CHARTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 9th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 8th August 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator 30th June 2000. (282)

ERIC FISHWICK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, on 7th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business

S. M. Quinn, Joint Liquidator 3rd July 2000. (828)

F O LAMBERT & CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 14th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of presenting an account of how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of; and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding

J. S. Westhead, Joint Liquidators 30th June 2000. (584)

FOLDRITE (COLCHESTER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Foldrite (Colchester) Limited will be held at The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Friday, 4th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator 30th June 2000 (579)

GUARDA SECURITY PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 18th August 2000, at 9.30 a.m., to be followed at 10 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

L. A. Manning, Liquidator 26th June 2000. (576)

GUARDA SECURITY (SCOTLAND) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, on 18th August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 12 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

HALLMARK THEATRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 9th August 2000, at 12.30 p.m. and 12.45 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 8th August 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator 30th June 2000. (281)

I M K PETROLEUM LTD
JUSTBRIGHT LTD
VEGIA ZENA LTD
PORTARAMP UK LTD
DIBENEDETTO & SONS LTD
FENI LTD
HIGHJOY LTD
PREMIER VENTURES LTD
COMPACT BOOKS LTD
AVIDGLEN LTD

M. H. Hinton, Liquidator

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 23rd August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., 10.45 a.m., 11 a.m., 11.15 a.m., 11.30 a.m., 11.45 a.m., 12 noon, 12.15 p.m., 12.30 p.m. and 12.45 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator. The Final Meeting of Contributories will be held 10 minutes earlier respectively.

30th June 2000. (161)

INTERLINK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Monday, 7th August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose provided in the said section.

N. Henry, Liquidator
19th June 2000. (153)

J D PRINTING SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Member and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Monday, 7th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose provided in the said section.

B. A. J. Lines and N. Henry, Joint Liquidators
19th June 2000. (155)

LAMP EXPRESS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of B Mistry & Co., Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, on 16th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, to receive an account of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be furnished by the Liquidator.

B. Mistry, Liquidator
3rd July 2000. (154)

LEISURE LINES (YORKSHIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of Leisure Lines (Yorkshire) Limited will be held at the offices of Geoffrey Martin and Company, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on Tuesday, 15th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings of Members and Creditors is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

G. Martin, Liquidator (261)

M R (BOLTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Burke, Liquidator
3rd July 2000. (825)

MIKE SCOTT CAR CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Burke, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (827)

MOUNTAINVALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Mountainvale Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, on Wednesday, 9th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, by no later than 12 noon on 8th August 2000.

P. Hall, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (258)

NEWFAX CONTRACTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, on 16th August 2000, at 10 a.m., and at 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J. B. Atkinson, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (816)

NORMAND SWEET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 14th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by no later than 12 noon on 11th August 2000.

F. O'Connell, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (327)

OCON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, on 17th August 2000, at 11.45 a.m., to be followed at 12 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. Cowan, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (586)

PC SUPERSTORE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Antony Batty & Company, 30 City Road, London EC1Y 2AY, on 3rd September 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. A form of proxy for use at the Meetings, if desired, should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meetings.

W. A. Batty, Liquidator

28th June 2000. (156)

QUINTELL RESOURCES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 11th August 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (813)

RADIUS (WALL & FLOOR SYSTEMS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 12.30 p.m. and 12.45 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting

C. Burke, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (824)

RON SAINT OF ROMFORD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 7 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Tuesday, 15th August 2000, at 10.10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose provided in the said section.

N. Henry, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (151)

SLATER ELECTRICS (NORTH WEST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Burke, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (826)

SPRIGROSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on Friday, 11th August 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (814)

STYLEPACE LIMITED

(t/a Globe Menswear)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company shall be held at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, on 9th August 2000, at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than noon on 8th August 2000.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (283)

SUREBROOK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Thursday, 3rd August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose in the said section.

N. Henry, Liquidator

28th June 2000. (152)

TORBAY PUBLISHING LIMITED

(t/a Torbay Weekly Views)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH, on 28th July 2000, at 10 a.m. to be followed immediately by a General Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

C. Mackenzie-Thorpe, Liquidator

Note. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting, or at any adjournment thereof, is entitled to appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

30th June 2000. (817)

UPHALL LTD

INDEPENDENT BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

EDGEGOLD LTD

ELEANA DESIGN LTD

DRIVING AMBITIONS LTD

5MI EUROPE LTD

ROXYDRIVE LTD

MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY LTD

EURO COMPONENTS (KENT) LTD

CHARMRACE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 23rd August 2000, at 1 p.m., 1.15 p.m., 1.30 p.m., 1.45 p.m., 2 p.m., 2.15 p.m., 2.30 p.m., 2.45 p.m., 3 p.m., 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator. The Final Meeting of Contributories will be held 10 minutes earlier respectively.

M. H. Hinton, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (162)

VIC ONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, on Thursday, 3rd August 2000, at 10.15 a.m., followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon, on Wednesday, 2nd August 2000.

H. Phillips, Liquidator

28th June 2000. (581)

Notices to Creditors CITY ARCHIVES SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st July 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Malcolm E. Cork, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time or place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. E. Cork, Liquidator

6th June 2000. (572)

EAGLEBRIDGE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10th August 2000, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K. Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors, or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A. K. Bhardwaj, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (277)

ENGINE & GEARBOX EXCHANGE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I. A. R. Marlor, of Marlor Walls & Company, 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, give notice that on 12th June 2000 I was appointed Liquidator of Engine & Gearbox Exchange Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th September 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned A. R. Marlor, of 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A. R. Marlor, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (571)

F.V.M. INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31st August 2000, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend and at such time and place specified in said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

P. J. Gorman, Liquidator

28th June 2000. (274)

MEDELEC SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28th July 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Paul Stanley, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P. Stanley, Joint Liquidator (570)

MIKE PAYNE BUILDING CONTRACTOR LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above Company, are required, on or before 11th August 2000 to send in their full forenames and surnames and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, C. Mackenzie-Thorpe, of Lynstan House, 64A Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9DH, the Liquidator of the above Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from me, are, personally or by their Solicitors to be come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. Mackenzie-Thorpe, Liquidator

29th June 2000 (846)

MISTLINE LIMITED

(t/a Cap It All/Cap Shaq)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David A. Butler, of Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, give notice that on 30th June I was appointed Liquidator of Mistline Limited (t/a Cap It All/ Cap Shaq), by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9th August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David A. Butler, of Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. A. Butler, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (124)

THE GENERAL NETWORK LIMITED FM FACILITIES LIMITED FIELDING MANN INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED M & E FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PLC

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29th July 2000, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, J. N. R. Pitts, of Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, the Joint Liquidator of the said Companies, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Companies, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

J. N. R. Pitts, Joint Liquidator 29th June 2000 (574)

THE NET IMPERATIVE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, L. A. Manning, of Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, give notice that on 14th June 2000, Gary Squires and I were appointed Joint Liquidators of The Net Imperative Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 22nd September 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, L. A. Manning, of Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

L. A. Manning, Joint Liquidator

28th June 2000. (573)

XIGNOBLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 17th August 2000, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, John Hendrik Chadwick Lee, of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. H. C. Lee, Liquidator

28th June 2000. (263)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3491 of 2000

In the Matter of ASAP CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Ias Angel House, 338-346 Goswell Road, London EC1V 7LQ, presented on 7th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RKA/H00345-01072.) (854)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1422 of 2000

In the Matter of AGROS UK LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Faraday Road, Westfields Trading Estate, Hereford HR4 9NZ, presented on 10th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./421230/34339.)

30th June 2000. (186)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1588 of 2000

In the Matter of **AMADEUS ARTS AND LEISURE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Calder House, Black Swan Passage, George Square, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX1 1HF, presented on 2nd June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423400/34503.)

29th June 2000. (178)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1052 of 2000

In the Matter of AMCO PRINT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Thorpe House, 61 Richardshaw Lane, Stanningley, Pudsey, West Yorkshire LS28 7EL, presented on 13th March 2000 by The Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./422238/34503.)

27th June 2000. (181)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 815 of 2000

In the Matter of **ANGLEGLOBE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Shortbutts Lane, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9BT, presented on 17th February 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be benefit)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/421590/34336.)

29th June 2000. (171)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 969 of 2000

In the Matter of ATLANTIC LOGISTICS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Quinn House, Enterprise Court, Seaham Grange Industrial, Seaham, County Durham SR7 0PS, presented on 3rd March 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/421515/34336.)

29th June 2000. (170)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3708 of 2000

In the Matter of **BF ENTERPRISES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 6, Sanders Lodge Industrial Estate, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 6BQ, presented on 19th June 2000 by Wafer Technology Limited, of 34 Maryland Road, Tongwell, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK15 8HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Vizards Staples and Bannisters*, 6 Great James Street, London WC1N 3DA. (Ref. HKK/AR.)

27th June 2000. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3771 of 2000

In the Matter of **BRIGGS DEMOLITION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Tile Street, Woodfields, Bury, Lancashire BL9 5BR, presented on 19th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7438. (Ref. SLR 102834/P/5R.)

6th July 2000. (1002)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1423 of 2000

In the Matter of **BUSINESSFORM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 10, Whickham Industrial Estate, Swalwell Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne NW16 3DA, presented on 10th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne & Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423095/34336.)

30th June 2000. (212)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1469 of 2000

In the Matter of **CAN COMPONENTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Hammonds Yard, King Street, Huddersfield, West Midlands HD1 2QT, presented on 16th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423257/34503.)

29th June 2000. (208)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Cardiff District Registry. No. 1015 of 2000

In the Matter of **CARPET STRATEGY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Willowdale, 57 Rooksbury Road, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2LP, presented on 6th June 2000 by MCD Group UK Limited, t/a Bailey Carpets Bristol, of registered office Concord House, Dabell Avenue, Blenheim Industrial Estate, Nottingham NG6 8WA, but who carry on business from Avon Works, Broadmead Land, Keynsham BS18 1ST, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Cardiff District Registry, 2 Park Street, Cardiff CF1 1ET, on 16th August 2000, at 10 a.m. Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the

Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Edwards Geldard*, Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF.

28th June 2000. (801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1592 of 2000

In the Matter of **CLACK COTTAGE ENGINEERING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Clack Cottage, Clack Lane, Osmotherley, Northallerton, North Yorkshire DL6 3PP, presented on 2nd June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423507/34336.)

30th June 2000. (211)

COURTYARD CATERING MAINTENANCE LTD

The Winding Up Petition against the above Company, published on page 7343 of *The London Gazette* on Wednesday, 5th July 2000, appeared in error. *The London Gazette* apologises for the error.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1620 of 2000

In the Matter of **CREDITSCOPE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Riverside House, River Lane, Saltney, Chester, Cheshire CH4 8RQ, presented on 7th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423630/34339.)

29th June 2000. (200)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1643 of 2000

In the Matter of **CROSSLINK COMPUTERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Minter Close, Acomb, York, North Yorkshire YO2 3FA, presented on 12th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./422793/34336.)

30th June 2000. (193)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3620 of 2000

In the Matter of **CYPRESS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at 320 Petre Street, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S4 8LU, presented on 12th June 2000 by Kian Seng Tan, Supervisor of the Company Voluntary Arrangement dated 21st October 1998, of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 19th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 18th July 2000.

K. S. Tan, Supervisor

4th July 2000. (214)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 003935 of 2000

In the Matter of **DAWNGEM LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Dawngem Limited, Universal House, 88-94 Wentworth Street, London E1 7SA, presented on 27th June 2000 by Rajinder Narad and Mrs. Raj Narad, 39 Betchworth Road, Sevenkings, Ilford, Essex IG3 9LB, claiming to be Creditors and Contributors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioners' Representative is *Rajinder Narad*.
6th July 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1390 of 2000

In the Matter of **DEALEDIT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2A, Spencer House, Market Lane, Swalwell, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE16 3DS, presented on 3rd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423063/34336.)

29th June 2000. (175)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1541 of 2000

In the Matter of **DEFINITECOVER LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 17 Newton Drive, Outwood, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 3HZ, presented on 24th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./423258/34503.)

30th June 2000. (192)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1641 of 2000

In the Matter of **DIX-NEUF (LIVERPOOL) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Dix-Neuf (Liverpool) Limited, presented on 9th June 2000 by Viscount Catering Limited, whose registered office is at Green Lane, Ecclesfield, Sheffield \$30 3ZY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 8th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 7th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Leviten, Thompson & Co.*, 19-21 Wicker, Sheffield.

3rd July 2000. (520)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1344 of 2000

In the Matter of EARTHSTRETCH PLANT & MACHINERY (UK) LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Mill Lane, Plawsworth, Durham, County Durham DH2 3LG, presented on 25th April 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne & Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./422986/34336.)

29th June 2000. (199)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1417 of 2000

In the Matter of **ELFINPACE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hadrian Hotel Wall, near Hexham, Northumberland NE46 4EE, presented on 9th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne & Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423027/34336.)

29th June 2000. (173)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1512 of 2000

In the Matter of **FANTASY ISLAND LEISURE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Park Place Hotel, Mwrog Street, Ruthin, Denbighshire LL15 1LF, presented on 19th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./420958/34339.)

30th June 2000. (205)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1648 of 2000

In the Matter of FUTURE 2000 LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 18 Melbourne Grove, London SE22 8RA, presented on 12th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KAB./423659/34329.)

29th June 2000. (177)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1495 of 2000

In the Matter of GAMEBELL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Archer House, 3 Kemp Street, Middleton, Manchester M244AA, presented on 19th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Liverpool VAT Office, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse,

Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423068/34913.)

30th June 2000. (203)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1622 of 2000

In the Matter of GOODPULSE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Stepney Hotel, Park Street, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire, presented on 7th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./423426/35941.)

30th June 2000. (181)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1414 of 2000

In the Matter of HAWKINS STRUCTURES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of First Floor, Goodbard House, Infirmary Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 2JS. presented on 9th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423026/34336.)

29th June 2000. (172)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No.1385 of 2000

In the Matter of HERALD CORPORATION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 6 Amethyst Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle, Tyne and Wear NE4 7YL, presented on 3rd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423060/34336.)

29th June 2000 (174) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No.1387 of 2000

In the Matter of HYDROMEX LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3-5 Scarborough Street, Hartlepool, Cleveland TS24 7DA, presented on 3rd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423011/34336.)

29th June 2000. (209)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No.1344 of 2000

In the Matter of ICL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of ICL Construction Ltd., registered office, Unit 1, Sumner Workshops, 80 Sumner Road, London SE15 6LA, presented on 8th June 2000 by Scotweld Employment Services Limited, 33 Towsend Street, Glasgow G4 0LA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 17th July 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Colemans Solicitors, Elisabeth House, 16 St. Peter's Square, Manchester M2 3DF.

19th June 2000. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No.1461 of 2000

In the Matter of J.S. PETS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pearl Assurance House, 9-10 King Street, Ludlow, Salop SY8 1AQ, presented on 16th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./423278/34339.)

29th June 2000. (168)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1382 of 2000

In the Matter of K H P FABRICATIONS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Trading Estate, Penclawdd, Swansea, West Glamorgan SA4 3RZ, presented on 3rd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./422313/35941.)

30th June 2000 (194) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1386 of 2000

In the Matter of LINKCHALLENGE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Macdonalds Industrial Estate, New Road, Crook, County Durham DL15 8JX, presented on 3rd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423015/34336.)

30th June 2000. (210)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1621 of 2000

In the Matter of MILLENNIUM ENTERTAINMENT LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11 Ring Road, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS11 8HD, presented on 7th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423013/34503.)

29th June 2000. (198)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1647 of 2000

In the Matter of MURTON HAULAGE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Sherwood Close, Murton Village, Shiremoor, Tyne and Wear, presented on 12th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423509/34336.)

29th June 2000. (165)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1467 of 2000

In the Matter of OXYGEN GROUP LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Crescent Bakery, St. Georges Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3PN, presented on 16th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423151/34339.)

30th June 2000. (185)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1486 of 2000

In the Matter of PALSPEC LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Hawthorn Road, Lymm, Warrington, Cheshire WA13 0HB, presented on 22nd May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./422168/34503.)

29th June 2000. (180)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1623 of 2000

In the Matter of PARAMOUNT TRANSPORT & STORAGE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 31 High Street, Stokesley, North Yorkshire TS9 5AD, presented on 7th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./423553/34503.)
30th June 2000. (190)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1421 of 2000

In the Matter of PARLOUR FARM ANTIQUES (WARWICK) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Wheelwrights Corner, Old Market, Nailsworth, Gloucestershire GL6 0DU, presented on 10th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423234/34339.)

30th June 2000. (204)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1384 of 2000

In the Matter of **POINT OF VIEW (UK) LIMITED** (formerly Point of View (South West) Limited and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 32 St. Oswalds Court, St. Oswalds Road, Redland, Bristol BS6 7HX, presented on 3rd May 2000, by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./420497/34339.)

29th June 2000. (202)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1618 of 2000

In the Matter of R D S DEMOLITION SERVICES (BRADFORD) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Titan House, Station Road, Horsforth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS18 5PA, presented on 7th June 2000, by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423522/34503.)

29th June 2000. (164)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1604 of 2000

In the Matter of R. M. RECYCLING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 25 Cambray Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1JN, presented on 5th June 2000, by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./421581/34339.)

29th June 2000 (206)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1540 of 2000

In the Matter of RAINBOW PRIDE LTD. and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Town Hall, High Street, Merthyr, Tydfil, Mid Glamorgan CF47 8AF, presented on 24th May 2000, by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./423235/35941.)

30th June 2000. (195)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1440 of 2000

In the Matter of RAMSDEN, NAISH & HILL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 25 Deep Pit Road, Bristol, Avon BS5 7UG, presented on 10th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/422126/34339.)

29th June 2000 (169)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1544 of 2000

In the Matter of RAVELLA (UK) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Wellington Street, St. Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, presented on 26th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423448/34503.)

29th June 2000 (179)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1420 of 2000

In the Matter of ROADWAY SURFACING LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of St. John's Chambers, Love Street, Chester, Cheshire CH1 1QN, presented on 10th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./421665/34339.)

30th June 2000 (187)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1578 of 2000

In the Matter of SALAMANDER (G.B.) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Newhaven Business Park, Lower Gate, Milnsbridge, Huddersfield HD3 4HS, presented on 1st June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423471/34503.)

29th June 2000 (167)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1415 of 2000

In the Matter of SANDCO 595 LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Lintonville Terrace, Ashington, Northumberland NE63 9ÛN, presented on 9th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423132/34336.)

29th June 2000 (176) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1460 of 2000

In the Matter of SCRUPLES (FASHION) LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Market Buildings, Vicar Lane, Leeds LS2 7JF, presented on 16th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./423259/34503.)

30th June 2000. (191)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1548 of 2000

In the Matter of **SENACE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Company Shop, 82 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff CF4 3LX, presented on 26th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423422/35941.)

30th June 2000. (184)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1480 of 2000

In the Matter of **SERVICEGAIN LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

24th July 2000.

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 7D Lakeland Business Park, Lamplugh Road, Cockermouth, Cumbria CA13 0QT, presented on 17th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./423251/34503.)

30th June 2000. (213)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3612 of 2000

In the Matter of **SOUTHAMPTON CAR CLINIC LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2-10 Archer House, Northbourne Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 6PW, presented on 12th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7540. (Ref. SLR 836868/37/L/SR.)

6th July 2000. (1003) 29th

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1632 of 2000

In the Matter of STAFF SEARCH RECRUITMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 The Bridge, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 1HA, presented on 8th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423634/34339.)

29th June 2000. (201)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2726 of 2000

In the Matter of **STAR TRACK RENEWALS LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Anglia House, North Station Road, Colchester, Essex CO1 1SB, presented on 3rd May 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RKA/H00345-01061.) (853)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 758 of 2000

In the Matter of THE DURHAM LOFT COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 21 St. Godricks Drive, West Rainton, Haughton le Springs, Tyne and Wear DH4 6SZ, presented on 8th June 2000 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 17th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 14th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. VH/FINC075.)

3rd July 2000. (400)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1448 of 2000

In the Matter of **THE MILE CHEMICAL COMPANY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 44 Chester Road, Hull, East Yorkshire HU5 5QE, presented on 12th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423136/34336.)

29th June 2000. (196)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1590 of 2000

In the Matter of TIPPITECH LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Bermondsey Exchange, 179-181 Bermondsey Street, London SE1 3UW, presented on 2nd June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423572/34336.)

29th June 2000. (163)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1015 of 2000

In the Matter of TRANSATLANTIC DISPLAY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 402 Holloway Road, 1st Floor, London N7 6PZ, presented on 9th March 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/M.D./422098/34329.)

29th June 2000 (207)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1539 of 2000

In the Matter of TRAVERS HOTELS (EUROPE) LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pencerrig Gardens Hotel, Pencerrig, Llanelwedd, Builth Wells, Powys LD2 3TF, presented on 24th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, Mayfield House, Mayfield Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/423386/34339.)

30th June 2000. (162)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1408 of 2000

In the Matter of TYNESIDE CONTRACTORS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Ryehope Gardens, Springwell Estate, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear NE9 7DB, presented on 8th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423135/34336.)

29th June 2000 (197) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1322 of 2000

In the Matter of VOGUE WINDOWS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Regency Chambers, Alpine House, Honeypot Lane, Kingsbury, London NW9 9RX, presented on 31st May 2000 by H W Plastics Limited, Queens Avenue, Macclesfield SK10 2BN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, at the Courts of Justice, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday, 17th July 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 14th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Halliwell Landau, St. James's Court, Brown Street, Manchester M2 2JF.

30th June 2000. (304)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1577 of 2000

In the Matter of WENDOVER CONSULTANTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 42 Fellcross, Birtley, Chester-Le-Street, County Durham DH3 1BH, presented on 1st June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, the Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./423508/34336.)

29th June 2000 (166)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1519 of 2000

In the Matter of WORLDASPECT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 75 Spindlewood, Elloughton, Hull, East Yorkshire HU15 1LL, presented on 25th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, the Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th July 2000.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/VPC./422789/34336.)

30th June 2000. (188)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ACL (LONDON) LTD. Company Registration No.—02564813. Address of Registered Office—Hainault House, Billet Road, Romford, Essex RM6 5SX. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th January 2000. No. of Matter-00484 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—ARMAGUARD FENCING LTD. Company Registration No.—03112139. Address of Registered Office—20 Park Drive, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD4 9DT. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th February 2000. No. of Matter—4 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—BELLSHAVEN LTD. Company Registration No.—03182443. Address of Registered Office—34 High Street, Westbury-on-Trym, Bristol BS9 3DZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—002981 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—**BLACK LACE LIMITED.** Company Registration No.—03070083. Address of Registered Office—First Floor, 5-7 Northgate, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3HW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2000. No. of Matter—953 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—CORAL BUILDING LTD. Company Registration No.—03708348. Address of Registered Office—22B First Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2FE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2000. No. of Matter—002987 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—EUROPEAN ACADEMY FOR THE ARTS. Company Registration No.—02897714. Address of Registered Office—8-9 Grosvenor Place, London SW1X 78H. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—00903 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—EYE-T AVIATION LTD. Company Registration No.—03404288. Address of Registered Office—45 Kirkgate, Shipley, West Yorkshire BD18 3EH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2000. No. of Matter—1176 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—HONEYWOOD SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03370737. Address of Registered Office—East Wing, Maryland, 32 Hastings Road, Battle, East Sussex. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2000. No. of Matter—1247 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

Name of Company—INTEGRITY INTERNATIONAL FREIGHT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03063859. Address of Registered Office—2 Messiter House, Copenhagen Street, London N1 0JL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2000. No. of Matter—001886 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—24th May 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—J P CONSTRUCTION (MANCHESTER) LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02152122. Address of Registered Office—32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2000. No. of Matter—1330 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

Name of Company—LOTUS CHINESE TAKEAWAY LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02826117. Address of Registered Office—4 Northwest Business Park, Servia Hill, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS6 2QH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2000. No. of Matter—1101 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—MCCLOY COMPUTERS LTD. Company Registration No.—03601582. Address of Registered Office—1 High Street, Chalfont St. Peter, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 9QE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2000. No. of Matter—002941 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—MARLIN-EUROPE LTD. Company Registration No.—03477021. Address of Registered Office—745 Oxford Road, Reading RG30 1JA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2000. No. of Matter—002942 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—NORTHERN LAND LTD. Company Registration No.—2964472. Address of Registered Office—Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2000. No. of Matter—1119 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—P.A.P. FIRE & SAFETY LTD. Company Registration No.—02721999. Address of Registered Office—Unit 16, Prince of Wales Industrial Estate, Abercarn, Gwent NP1 5AR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2000. No. of Matter—002174 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

Name of Company—RIGHTSOFT LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03025266. Address of Registered Office—Unit 45, Cariocca Business Park, Devonshire Street, Manchester. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2000. No. of Matter—1336 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

Name of Company—SAGAR BROS (DEMOLITION) LTD. Company Registration No.—03017755. Address of Registered Office—294 Harrogate Road, Eccleshill, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD2 3SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2000. No. of Matter—1334 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—**TELECOM ART LTD.** Company Registration No.—02773254. Address of Registered Office—Suite 112, 235 Earls Court Road, London SW5 9FE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2000. No. of Matter—00899 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—14th June 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—**THORNAWAY PLC.** Company Registration No.—1530555. Address of Registered Office—Cardinal House, 46 St. Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IPI 1TT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2000. No. of Matter—003219 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IPI 1LX.

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—GURINDER TAKHAR AND PARAMJIT KAUR TAKHAR. Principal Place of Business—Lenton Off Licence, 59 Lenton Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 2FQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2000. No. of Matter—002359 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2000. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Kingston-upon-Hull County Court. No. 28 of 1996

INTERSEAS TRADING (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—9th August 2000. Name of Liquidator and Address—N. A. Hancock, Hacker Young and Partners, St. James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

N A Hancock Liquidator

29th June 2000 (836)

In the Manchester District Registry. No. 1617 of 1999

RAYMOND KILGOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-4th August 2000. Name of Liquidator and Address—Robert Edward Caunce Cook, Hacker Young and Partners, St. James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

R. E. C. Cook, Liquidator

28th June 2000. (837)

Notice of Dividends

In the High Court of Justice. No. 3836 of 1991

C N C PACKAGING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend on account of preferential claims in this matter, within 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who have not done so should lodge their proofs of debt with the Liquidator, at HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, no later than 11th August 2000. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend. The Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the last date for proving

E. F. Hunt, Liquidator

30th June 2000. (241)

In the Pontypridd County Court. No. 6 of 1996

HEATFAB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors in this matter, within 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who have not done so should lodge their proofs of debt with the Liquidator, at HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR49SF, no later than 10th August 2000. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend. The Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the last date for proving.

E. F. Hunt, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (242)

Final Meetings

A TEAM TAXIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 31st July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, no later than 12 noon of the business day before the

G. N. Ratcliffe, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (812)

ASTRAL WINDOWS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 10th August 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

J. R. Duckworth, Liquidator

30th June 2000 (160)

NORFOLK STAMP & COIN COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, Dukes Keep, Marsh Lane, Southampton SO14 3EX, on 16th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, Dukes Keep, Marsh Lane, Southampton SO14 3EX, fax 023 8020 2001, not later than 12 noon on 15th August 2000.

A. McTear, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (266)

In the Shrewsbury District Registry. No. 16 of 1995

SSI DOMAIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA, on 25th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, by not later than 12 noon on 24th July 2000.

G. C. Smith, Liquidator

21st June 2000. (329)

TRADEVINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Neville Eckley, at 332 Brighton Road, South Croydon CR2 6AJ, on Thursday, 10th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

C. Herron, Liquidator

29th June 2000. (819) In the Cardiff County Court. No. 15 of 1996

TY MEAN PLANT HIRE AND CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 4th August 2000, at 11 a.m.

G. Stones, Liquidator

28th June 2000.

(820)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ADAM, Stuart Charles Farquharson, a Pig Farmer, of Bowerswain Pig Unit, Gussage All Saints, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 5ES. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—123 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

AKHTAR, Nazneen, of 130 Western Boulevard, Asple, City of Nottingham, Nottinghamshire NG8 3NW, trading at an unknown address as a Landlord and Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2000. No. of Matter—1774 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

ANDERSON, Brook, of and trading at 13 Acacia Road, London W3 6HD, as an Interior Designer as B A Anderson Designers and Builders, lately trading at 26 The Birches, Winchmore Hill, London N21 1NL, as an Interior Designer as B A Anderson Designers and Builders. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2000. No. of Matter—4265 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

ARKLE, Mary Jean, Housewife, of 75 Main Crescent, Wallsend NE28 8AF. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2000. No. of Matter—273 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

ARKLE, Terence, known as Terry Arkle, unemployed, of 75 Main Crescent, Wallsend NE28 8AF. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2000. No. of Matter—272 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

ARMSTRONG, Karen L., occupation unknown, of 87 Cromarty, Ouston, Chester-Le-Street, County Durham DH2 1JX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 1999. No. of Matter—462 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

BEESTON, Shaun, a Bakery Operative, of 5 Grayling Willows, Madeley, near Crewe, Cheshire CW3 9NR. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—162 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

BORG, Diane Lily, of and trading at 11 Exmouth Road, Devonport, Plymouth, Devon PL1 4QL, as a Social Club Proprietor, as Exmouth Social Club. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2000. No. of Matter—2524 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

BRATT, Stephen, of 130 Iveagh House, Kings Road, London SW10 0TY, unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2000. No. of Matter—5016 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

CALLEYA, Joseph Lawrence, of and trading at 69B Heathfield Road, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PH, as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2000. No. of Matter—1808 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

CALVERT, Paul Charles, a Warehouse Man, of 14 Griffe Head Road, Wyke, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD12 8QP, and lately residing at 9 Mayfield View, Wyke, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD12 9PY. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—165 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

CANT, Robert Blaise, a Production Controller, of 13 Pursehouse Way, Diss, Norfolk IP22 4YD, and lately residing at 126 Gainsborough Road, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 1LJ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—286 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

CLARK, Christine, of 38 Lytteton Road, Liverpool L17 0AS. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2000. No. of Matter—156 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

CURTIS, Christopher Allan, residing at 5 Highgate Close, Newton-with-Clifton, Lancashire PR4 3RP, and lately carrying on business as a Financial Advisor. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2000. No. of Matter—56 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

DANSO, Jennifer, of 2 Fairview Close, Fairlawn Park, London SE26 5SG, unemployed, also known as Jennifer Tete. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—260 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

DAVIS, Caroline, unemployed, of 38 Crawley Avenue, South Kirby, Pontefract WF9 3DH, lately carrying on business as Showhouse Suites, trading as Austins of Featherstone, 12-14 Station Lane, Featherstone WF7 5BE. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—67 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

DAVIS, Neil Paul, a Sales and Service Advisor, of 34 Doncaster Avenue, Withington, Manchester M20 1DJ, lately residing at 4 Brookhead Avenue, Withington, Manchester M20 1PP. Court— MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2000. No. of Matter—235 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

DICKSON, Jacqueline Jill, a Clerk/Alarm Operator, of 7 Flowerdew Close, Hethersett, Norwich NR9 3LY. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—290 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

DICKSON, John Fernand, unemployed, of 7 Flowerdew Close, Hethersett, Norwich NR9 3LY. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition-30th June 2000. No. of Matter-291 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

DOOLEY, Marion Margaret, a Machine Operator, residing at 31 Gilchrist Avenue, Corby. Court-NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—244 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

DUFFIELD, Nigel Sidney, a Warehouseman, of 14 Dogwood Road, Fiddlewood Estate, Old Catton, Norwich NR6 6JW. Court— NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter— 281 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

EASTHAM, Margaret Elaine, of 3 Chorlton Terrace, Barrow, Whalley BR7 9TD and carrying on business as Elaines Childcare Centre, The Holme, off Whalley Road, Sabden, Clitheroe BB7 9DT and lately residing at 2 St. Mary's Court, Clayton-le-Moors. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 1999. No. of Matter—198 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

FIELDING, Karen Linda, of 26 Woodhall Road, Rookery, Kidsgrove, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST7 4QY, trading at an unknown address as a Journal and Periodical Publisher as Bearing Bible. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2000. No. of Matter—3687 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastleunder-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

FORREST, Edith, retired, of 161 St. Huberts Road, Great Harwood, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—83 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

GARDINER, Norma, a Housewife, of 43 Ripon Street, Roker, Sunderland SR6 0LA. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition-20th June 2000. No. of Matter-132 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

GODDARD, Michael Stanley, a self employed Businessman, of 7 Somerset Road, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 0GX. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—26th May 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

GREEN, David William, 209 Leybourne Drive, Bestwood, Nottingham NG5 5GL, Ground Worker, lately residing at 8 Hayling Close, Ilkeston, Derbyshire DE7 9HW, and lately carrying on business as D W Green & Son, as a Paving Contractor. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2000. No. of Matter—360 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

GRIFFITHS, Kimiley Marie, a Receptionist, of 39 Stourfield Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset BH5 2AR, lately residing at 77A Grove, Bournemouth, Dorset. BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-30th June 2000. No. of Matter—173 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

HADDON, Kerry Louise, residing at Westerly Cottage, Wilcove, Torpoint PL11 2PQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition— 30th June 2000. No. of Matter—213 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

HENDERSON, Alison Ann, a Part Time Shop Assistant, of 6 Celoridge Gardens, Dipton, Stanley DH9 9DT, lately residing at 5 St. Johns Terrace, Dipton, Stanley DH9 9DT. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2000. No. of Matter—275 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

HERAPATH, Fiona Wai Ming, also known as Wai Ming Ho, unemployed, of 19 King Rudding Close, Riccall, York YO19 6RY, and lately residing at 30 Southleigh Grange, Beeston, Leeds LS11 5XL, and lately carrying on business as Number One Chinese Restaurant, from 296 Harrogate Road, Moortown, Leeds LS17 6LY. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—66 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

HILL, Jonathan George Sloane, occupation unknown, of 17 Burlington Street, Bath. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—5th May 2000. No. of Matter—87 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver--3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

HILLS, Adele Corinne, nee Bos, Cabin Crew, of Brink Cottage, 23 Glebe Avenue, Hunstanton, Norfolk PE36 6BS. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—65 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road. Norwich NR2 1PA.

HOLMES, Brian David, Despatcher, of 105 Waverdale Avenue, Walker, Newcastle Upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2000. No. of Matter—266 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

HOULDCROFT, Steven, also known as Stephen Houldcroft, and carrying on business as Clearview Windows, from 8 Fairfax Avenue, Bispham, Blackpool, Lancashire FY5 2DS. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2000. No. of Matter—47 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

HOWARTH, Simon Charles, of 39 Light Oaks Road, Pendleton, Salford, Manchester M6 8NQ, a Publican. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th November 1999. No. of Matter—171 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

HUGHES, Arthur Colin, occupation unknown, of 1 Ovingham Close, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 8WP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—217 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

ILLINGWORTH, Robert, of Thatched Cottage, Church Road, Hoveton, Norfolk NR12 8UN. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2000. No. of Matter—187 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

JONES, Gary, unemployed, of 62 Beresford Gardens, Byker, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE6 2EL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th June 2000. No. of Matter—268 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

JONES, Kim, of 3 Brewer Street, Pontlottyn, Mid Glamorgan CF81 9RE. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

KEELEY, Julie Claire, of 14 Beaumont Close, Torquay, Devon TQ2 6BX, Childcare Supervisor, also known as Julie Claire Bent, lately at 20 Wheatlands Road, Paignton, and 34A Winner Street, Paignton, and 26 Conway Road, Paignton. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—153 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

KHOEI, Abdolmjid, also known as Abdol Majid Khoei, also known as Abdul Majid Khoei, of Brondesbury Park, London NW6 7BT, occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th March 2000. No. of Matter—1936 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th May 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

KING, Martin Henry, a Site Foreman, of 114 Hylton Lane, Downhill, Sunderland SR5 4DG. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2000. No. of Matter—137 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

KITT, Graham Edward, of 210 Bispham Road, Blackpool FY2 0LA, Coach Driver, and lately residing at 29B Bridge Street, Taunton, Somerset, and carrying on business as Discount Wallcoverings, 29B Bridge Street, Taunton, Somerset, as a Wallpaper Retailer. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—89 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

LYNCH, Peter Michael Victor, of and trading at Rustic Lodge, Youngmans Lane, East Ruston, Norwich, Norfolk NR12 9JN, as a Sales Agent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2000. No. of Matter—1710 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road. Norwich NR2 1PA.

MAIR, Ann, Telesales Person, of 11 Wilfred Street, Birtley, County Durham DH3 2NU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2000. No. of Matter—274 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

MAJOR, Cheryl Dawn Ambrose, a Single Mother, of 38 Perdiswell Street, Barborne, Worcester WR3 7HZ, and lately residing at 41 Badger Gardens, Worcester WR5 3TG. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2000. No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

MARSHALL, John, of 1 Mariners Lane, Tynemouth, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 2RU, trading at Unit 4, Norham Business Centre, Norham Road, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE29 7UJ, as a Screen Printer, as Premier Screen Print. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2000. No. of Matter—569 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JO.

MITCHELL, Lesley Jane, (also known as Lesley Jane Congdon), Secretary, residing at 23 Kerr Street, Devonport, Plymouth PL1 4EJ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—212 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

MOORE, Richard Stuart, of and trading at 21 Longleat Drive, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 0YW, as an Electrician as R & G Moore. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2000. No. of Matter—351 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

MOORE, Robert Arthur, occupation unknown, of 146 St. Johns Way, Thetford, Norfolk IP24 3NT, and lately carrying on business as Tots to Teens, at IA St. Andrews Street (N), Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1TZ. Court—BURY ST. EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2000. No. of Matter—45 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

MORGAN, Barry John, a Process Operator, of 13 Bishop Garth, Pateley Bridge, North Yorkshire HG3 5LL, and lately residing at 4 Hambleton Close, Knaresborough HG5 0PY. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—60 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

NAM, Chung Man, unemployed and c/o Newby Gardens, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4UG, lately carrying on business as Food Paradise from 12 Ashby Road, Coalville, Leicestershire. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—176 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

NEWING, J., occupation unknown, of 17 Tabor Road, London W6 0BN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-25th February 2000. No. of Matter—1462 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

OWEN, Trevor Meredydd, currently a Company Director, of Flat 5, 53 Rosslyn Hill, Hampstead, London NW3 5UH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th July 1999. No. of Matter-6622 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

OWLES, Andrew John, unemployed Boatbuilder, of 18 Victoria Street, Southwold, Suffolk IP18 6JF, lately residing at 12 Victoria Street, Southwold, Suffolk, and previously residing at 2 Waterloo Road, Sotterley, Beccles, Suffolk NR34 7UA. Lately trading as Roving Commissions (with another) at Unit 1, Southwold Business Centre, Southwold, Suffolk IP18 6BZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—284 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

PACITTI, Adam James, of 9 Curry Street, Aberaman, Aberdare, Rhondda, Cynon Taff. Court—ABERDARE. Date of Filing Petition— 5th May 2000. No. of Matter—8 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

PRIDDLE, Peter, a Van Driver, of 4 Amara Square, Farringdon, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR3 3DA. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2000. No. of Matter—133 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

PATTINSON, Rebecca, Project Manager, of Flat 1, 55 Zetland Road, Chorlton, Manchester M21 8TJ, lately of 17 Vicar Grove, West Didsbury, Manchester. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—236 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

POLACZEK, David Anthony, address unknown, trading at Unit 3, Square, Mason Street, Fenton, Stoke-on-Trent, Christopher Staffordshire ST4 3LS, as a China and Glassware Proprietor, as D M S Ceramics. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2000. No. of Matter—2566 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

PRYCE, Hillary J, of 9 Bannister Drive, Cheadle Hulme, Cheadle, Greater Manchester, trading at 18 Middleton Road, Crumpsall, Greater Manchester M8 6DS, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as Pryce Overdale, trading at 19-21 Chataway Road, Crumpstall, Greater Manchester M8 5UU, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as Chataway Nursing Home, trading at 145 Church Lane, Moston, Greater Manchester M9 4LA, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as The Milestone High Dependency Unit. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 1999. No. of Matter-152 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

PRYCE, Philip R, of 9 Bannister Drive, Cheadle Hulme, Cheadle, Greater Manchester, trading at 18 Middleton Road, Crumpsall, Greater Manchester M8 6DS, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as Pryce Overdale, trading at 19-21 Chataway Road, Crumpstall, Greater Manchester M8 5UU, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as Chataway Nursing Home, trading at 145 Church Lane, Moston, Greater Manchester M9 4LA, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as The Milestone High Dependency Unit. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 1999. No. of Matter-151 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

RICHARDSON, Ian, occupation unknown, of Flat 11, Garden Court, 498 Halifax Road, Hightown, Liversedge, West Yorkshire WF15 8DX, lately trading at Church Road, Roberttown, Liversedge, West Yorkshire, as a Nursing Home Proprietor, as Roberttown Nursing Home, lately of 15 Church Street, High Town, Liversedge, West Yorkshire WF158HR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 2000. No. of Matter—3300 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

ROCHE Andrew James, occupation unknown, of 6 Everley Close, Emerson Valley, Milton Keynes, lately of and lately trading at 8 Perth Close, Bletchley, Milton Keynes, as a Subcontractor in the Construction Industry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2000. No. of Matter—1711 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

RUMBLE, Paul Anthony, a Bus Driver, of 35 Warwick Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1PF, and lately residing at 57 York Road, Ash, Surrey GU12 6SY. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2000. No. of Matter—407 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

SANDERSON, Dean, a Bar Cellarman, of 375 Rock Terrace, Brockholes, Huddersfield HD77AA, lately residing at 4 Heycliffe Road, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD71XD. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—84 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS12TW.

SCOTT, Graham, address unknown, trading at 8 Priestman Avenue, The Grove, Consett, Durham DH8 8AT, as a Manager and Proprietor of a Retail Store, as Graham Scott. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2000. No. of Matter—3504 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

SHAW, Marilyn, occupation unknown, of 185 Elliot Avenue, Ruislip Manor, Middlesex, Greater London HA4 9AU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2000. No. of Matter—3314 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

SHEPPARD, Wendy Jeanne, of 434 Samuel Lewis Trust Dwellings, Warner Road, London SE5 9NA, a Stockroom Assistant, lately of Ada Lewis House, Empire Way, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 0RD, formerly of 23 Winsham House, Churchway, London NW1 1LS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th June 2000. No. of Matter—4936 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

SIDWELL, Steven Anthony, Sheetmetal Worker, residing at 20 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton NN3 9AT. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—246 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

SMITH, Barry Harry, Elderly Care Worker (Driver), of 52 Hobson Road, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—177 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LEI 5NL.

SMYTH, Michael Joseph, occupation unknown, of 70 Countess Lane, Radcliffe, Greater Manchester M26 3NH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2000. No. of Matter—2157 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

STAPLEFORD, Kenneth Neville, of 195 Main Street, Stanton-under-Bardon, Markfield, Leicestershire LE67 9TQ, trading at an unknown address as a Road Haulier, as K N S Transport. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2000. No. of Matter—2642 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

STATHAM, Alan Bruce, Retired, Doward House, The Doward, Symonds Yat, Herefordshire HR9 6BP. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—124 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

STATHAM, Margaret, Retired, Doward House, The Doward, Symonds Yat, Herefordshire HR9 6BP. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—125 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

STOKES, David, 6 Ryton Place, Emerson Valley, Milton Keynes, carrying on business as Renal Transplant Services. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2000. No. of Matter—67 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

TAYLOR, Elizabeth Anne, occupation unknown, of 24 Downs View, Bradford-on-Avon, Wiltshire BA15 1PN. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—5th May 2000. No. of Matter—86 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

TURNER, Dennis, a Publican, residing at and carrying on business under the style of The Furnace Inn, from 326 Bowling Back Lane, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD4 8TS. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—163 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

TURNER, Mark, HGV Driver, of 15 Parkside Avenue, Winlaton, Blaydon-on-Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE21 5RQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2000. No. of Matter—276 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JO.

VIDAMOUR, Vernon Carl, unemployed, of Flat G, 4 Baron Road, lately residing at 6 Ellisland, both of Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—138 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

WAGNER, Adrian John, unemployed, of Glan-Yr-Afon House, Cenarth, Newcastle Emlyn, Carmarthenshire SA38 9JN, lately a Company Director. Court—CARMARTHEN. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—45 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

WAGNER, Helen Margaret, unemployed, of Glan-Yr-Afon House, Cenarth, Newcastle Emlyn, Carmarthenshire SA38 9JN, lately a Company Director. Court—CARMARTHEN. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—46 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

WICKHAM, John Smith Sirrell, of 37 Parkway, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4QS, and lately carrying on business as Johns Fresh Fish at 37 Parkway, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4QS. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—86 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

WILKINSON, Paul Jeffrey, unemployed, of 14 Camp Street and lately residing at 21 Cobden Street and formerly residing at 20 Harrison Street, all in Briercliffe, Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—131 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

WILKS, David, current occupation unknown, currently residing at 70 Somercotes Road, Birmingham B45 2JR, currently trading with another, current trading title is UK Stationary. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th December 1999. No. of Matter—45 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

WILLIAMSON, Darren Mark, unemployed, of 28 Heywood Boulevard, Thingwall, Wirral CH61 3XF. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—73 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

WISEMAN, Susan Hilda, Hairdresser, of 14 Cuthbert Street, Marley Hill, Newcastle upon Tyne, and lately residing at 14 Forster Street, Consett, County Durham. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th June 2000. No. of Matter—267 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

WOODS, Jason John, Van Driver of 3 Chester Row, Vulcan Village, Newton-le-Willows, Merseyside, lately residing at 17 Gilbert Street, Hindley, Wigan, lately residing at 202 Alder Street, Newton-le-Willows, Merseyside, lately residing at 14 The Crossings, Newton-le-Willows, Merseyside. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—57 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

WYATT, Sharon, unemployed, of 82 Beaconsfield Road, Norwich, lately residing at 33 Clover Court, Sprowston, Norwich. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter— 289 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

YOUNG, Roselynn Marie, unemployed, of 5 Parkside, Low Wath Road, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, lately residing at 16 Queens Parade, Harrogate, and lately carrying on business as Chequers Driving School, from Moreland Farm House, Fewston, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, as a Driving Instructor. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—61 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

NASSRY, Shabana, Mrs., and NASSRY, Amin Samy, Mr., of 8 Rydal Court, Holt Road, Wrexham LL13 9DX, lately carrying on business as Samys Confectionery Shop, from 25 Henblas Street, Wrexham LL13 8AD. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—30th June 2000. No. of Matter—83 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

Administration Order

BERTI, Marlo, deceased, lately residing at 20 St. Clements, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset. Court-BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th December 1999. No. of Matter—313 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BENNIE, David Stewart, of The Old Smithy, High Road, Burgh Castle, Great Yarmouth NR31 9QQ, trading in the name of DSB Services as a Pump Sales/Repair Business Proprietor, lately of Forest Glades, County School, North Elmham, Dereham NR20 5LE, both in Norfolk, lately trading with another in the name of DSB Services, a Pump/Sales/Repair/Hire Business Partnership, formerly a Company Director and previously trading with another in the name of Hydrocut and Clean, a Pressure Grit Cleaning Business Partnership. Court-NORWICH. No. of Matter—215 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 19th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Stewart Bennie, address unknown, trading with others at The Old Smithy, High Road, Burleigh Castle, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 9QQ, as a Pump Sales/Repair/Hire Business Proprietor as DSB Services. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

BRIGGS, Kathryn Joanne, a Bar Manager of Middlepark Road, Dudley, lately trading as a Publican under the style of The White Swan from Holland Street, Dudley and under the style of The Swan Inn from Brierley Hill Road, Blackpool, Wordsley. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—198 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kathryn Briggs, of Unit 12 Levis Trading Estate, Station Road, Stechford, West Midlands B33 9AE, occupation is a Publican. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

CAMPION, Michael, unemployed, of 60 Manor Road, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 0HG, lately residing at and lately trading as a Wholesaler of Hairdressing Products as Anchele Products from 90 Broadwater Road, Worthing, West Sussex and formerly trading as Anchele Products as a Wholesaler of Hairdressing Products from 5-7 Clifton Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 4DY. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—380 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Michael Campion, occupation unknown, of 60 Manor Road, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 0HG, lately of 90 Broadwater Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN148AW, lately trading at an unknown address as a Wholesaler/Retailer. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

CAWSEY, Martin Phillip Somers (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Martin Phillip Cawsey) of and carrying on business from 51 Deansfield, Cricklade, Swindon, Wiltshire, under the style of Martin Somers Electronics as a Management Consultant in Electronics. Court—SWINDON. No. of Matter—12 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th January 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Martin Phillip Cawsey, of and trading at 51 Deansfield, Cricklade, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 6BP, as an Electronic Equipment Manufacturer as Martin Somers Electronics. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester

DAVIES, David Glyn, a Car Salesman, of 1 Cwrt Isha, Tythegston, Bridgend, Mid Glamorgan CF32 0ND, lately of 19 The Dell, Laleston, Bridgend, Mid Glamorgan and formerly carrying on business as a Garage Proprietor and Motor Dealer under the style of Ewenny Motor Sales at Old Ewenny Quarry, Ewenny, Bridgend, Mid Glamorgan. Court—BRIDGEND. No. of Matter—21 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Glyn Davies carrying on business as a Motor Retailer under the style Ewenny Motor Sales at Old Ewenny Quarry, Ewenny, Bridgend. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

GOLDBERG, Martin Jeffrey, of c/o PO Box No. 128, lately of The Bungalow, Mathon Court, formerly trading as a Retailer of Chocolate under the style of Baba Papa Chocolatier from 38 Belle Vue Terrace, all Malvern, Worcestershire. Pharmacist. Described in the bankruptcy order as Martin Goldberg. Court—WORCESTER. No. of Matter—42 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th November 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Goldberg, The Bungalow, Mathon Court, Malvern, Worcester WR13 5NZ, whose last occupation was Pharmacist and Shop Proprietor. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

HARVEY, Steven James, a Joiner, of Flat 1, 32 Roundhill Road, Livermead, Torquay, Devon TQ2 6TH, lately trading in partnership with others as Castle Joinery at Unit 7, Buttlands Industrial Estate, Causeway Cross, Ipplepen, Devon, as Joiners and lately of 43B Langs Road, Preston, Paignton, Devon TQ3 2HH. Court—TORQUAY AND NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—91 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Steven James Harvey, Flat 1, 32 Roundhill Road, Livermead, Torquay, Devon TQ2 6TH, lately residing at 43B Langs Road, Preston, Paignton, Devon TQ3 2HH. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 10R.

HOPSON, Nicholas Frank Robert, a Coachbuilder, of 16 School Lane, Quedgeley, lately trading from Unit 3, Cambridge Mills, Cambridge, and formerly trading from Fiddington House Farm, Fiddington, Tewkesbury, all in Gloucestershire, at both under the style of Nick Hopson Horseboxes as a Manufacturer of Horseboxes. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—56 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas Frank Robert Hopson, occupation unknown, of 16 School Lane, Quedgeley, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, lately trading at Unit 3, Cambridge Mills, Cambridge, Gloucestershire GL2 7AA, as an unknown occupation as Nick Hopson Horseboxes. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

MCVEIGH, Andrew John, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Andrew McVeigh) unemployed, of and lately carrying on business as a Taxi Driver, at 12 West Park Avenue, Ashton, lately of 23A Thorpe Close, both in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—75 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew McVeigh, currently a Taxi Driver, of 12 West Park Avenue, Ashton, Preston, Lancashire PR2 1UH, lately of 23A Thorpe Close, Preston, Lancashire PR1 1JY. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

MAW, Philip Anthony, unemployed, of 19 Thornhill Terrace, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, and lately of 29 North Farm Avenue, Grindon, Sunderland, and previously of 9 Butsfield Gardens, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 2NL, and formerly trading with another at New Factory, Woodbine Street, Sunderland SR1 2NL, as Road Traffic Transporters, as A B Maw and Sons. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—442 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Anthony Maw, of 9 Butsfield Garden, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear SR3 1PN, trading at New Factory, Woodbine Street, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear SR1 2NL, as a Road Freight Transporter, as A B Maw & Sons. Official Receiver—Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 2JQ.

OLIVER, Stephen Richard, a Warehouse Operative, residing at 2a New Street, Desborough NN14 2QZ, and latterly at 2B New Street, Desborough, and formerly 152 Brambleside, Kettering NN16 9BT, and previously 29 Charles Street, Kettering NN16 9RN, all addresses in Northamptonshire. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—161 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Richard Oliver, a Warehouse Operative, residing at 2a New Street, Desborough, Northamptonshire NN14 2QZ. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

RASHAD, Khaled Mohamed Ali, of 171 Crofton Park Road, London SE4 1AJ, a Sales Supervisor, contemporaneously trading with another as Importers and Exporters, as the Yazan (UK), at 171 Crofton Park Road, London SE4 1AJ, lately trading with another as Pharmaceutical Exporters, as Rashad, trading at 171 Crofton Park Road, London SE4 1AJ, formerly trading with another as Sports Equipment Importers and Exporters, as Sheba Trading (UK), at 171 Crofton Park Road, London SE4 1AJ. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—185 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Khaled Mohamed Ali Rashad, of 171 Crofton Park Road, London SE4 1AJ, a Sales Supervisor. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

RICKARD, David John, unemployed, of 7 Robartes Road, St. Dennis, St. Austell, Cornwall, lately trading with another as a Publican, at the Boscawan Hotel, Fore Street, St. Dennis, St. Austell PL26 8AD. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—139 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David John Rickard, occupation unknown, of 7 Robertes Road, St. Dennis, St. Austell, Cornwall, lately trading with another as 6 Robertes Road, St. Dennis, St. Austell, Cornwall PL26 8DS, as a Publican, as Boscawan Hotel. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

SEABERG, Brenda, Shop Assistant, lately of Flat 1, 9 Marlborough Road, Southport, Merseyside PR9 0RA, and formerly trading in partnership with another as Southport Clothing Company, from 35B Cemetery Road, Southport, Merseyside, as a Clothing Manufacturer. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—269 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brenda Seaberg, occupation unknown, of 9 Marlborough Road, Southport, Merseyside PR9 0RA. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

SHABIR, Mohammed, unemployed, of 10 Lynmouth Road, Liverpool L17 6AN, lately of 131 Whalley New Road, Blackburn BB1 6JZ, and lately trading as a Proprietor of Netherley Supermarket, at 87c Middlemass Hey, Liverpool L27 7AR. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—192 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th February 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mohammed Shabir, of 87c Middlemass Hey, Liverpool L27 7AZ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

WINDSOR, Sydney Alfred, unemployed, of The Cemetery Lodge, Bear Street, Barnstaple, North Devon EX32 7DQ, formerly 6 Broad Street, South Molton, North Devon, formerly 11a Barnfield Close, Lower Park Road, Braunton. Court—BARNSTAPLE. No. of Matter—78 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sydney Alfred Windsor, The Lodge, Bear Street, Barnstaple, Devon. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

WOODS, Colin Thomas, unemployed, of and lately trading from The Towers, Hookhills Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7LP, as Woodswork (Torbay), as a Carpenter. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—301 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr. C. T. Woods, occupation unknown, and residing at The Towers, Hookhills Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7LP, and carrying on business as Woodswork, at The Towers, Hookhills Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7LP. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

YORKE, Belinda Jane, unemployed, of 7 Robartes Road, St. Dennis. St. Austell, Cornwall, lately trading with another as a Publican, at the Boscawan Hotel, Fore Street, St. Dennis, St. Austell PL26 8AD. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—140 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Belinda Jane Yorke, occupation unknown, of 7 Robertes Road, St. Dennis, St. Austell, Cornwall, lately trading with another at 6 Robertes Road, St. Dennis, St. Austell, Cornwall PL26 8DS, as a Publican as Boscawan Hotel. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the High Court of Justice. No. 3864 of 1993

SURENDRA KUMAR DESAI

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-28th July 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—James Robert Austin, Lane Heywood Davis, Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB.

J. R. Austin, Trustee

28th August 2000.

(590)

Notice of Dividends

GERALDINE JOYCE THEWLIS

In accordance with Rules 11.2(1) and 11.2(1A) notice is hereby given of the intention to declare a First and Final Dividend in the above matter. Creditors who have not yet lodged a claim in this matter should forward a completed proof of debt form to Mr. R. N. Munton, at John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST. Completed proof of debt forms to arrive no later than 12 noon on Friday, 28th July 2000. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months from 28th July 2000.

R. N. Munton, Trustee

Final Meetings

SURENDRA KUMAR DESAI

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving his report on his administration and to determine whether the Trustee in Bankruptcy should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YB, on 29th August 2000, at 11 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 28th August 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already

J. R. Austin. Trustee

28th June 2000. (589)

Companies Regulation



Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

THE UNERMAN HOLDINGS PLC RETIREMENT BENEFIT **SCHEME**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that the Trustees are winding-up the Scheme.

Any former employee of Unerman Holdings Plc, UGB Limited or any associated Company who believes that he or she was a Member of the above Scheme but who has not been contacted by Jourdan plc or Aon Consulting since 1st January 2000 is required to write to The Trustees of the Unerman Holdings Plc Retirement Benefit Scheme, c/o Aon Consulting (Mrs. P. Slivkin), Briarcliff House, Kingsmead, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7TE.

Claimants should provide their full name, address, date of birth and details of when they worked for the Companies mentioned above. If any other person believes they have a claim against or an interest in the Scheme they are requested to write to the same address setting out particulars of their claim. Claims must be made within two months of the date of publication of this advertisement.

After the two month period, the Trustees will finalise securing benefits for any remaining beneficiaries having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have prior notice and will not be liable to any person for a claim of which they do not then have notice.

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

MACINTYRE & CO

MacIntyre & Co, Chartered Accountants, announce the retirement of E. G. Barratt from the Partnership on 30th June 2000.

SELECTACARPET

Notice is given that, on 21st July 1998, Nicholas Taylor left the Partnership subsisting between himself and Damien Carter carrying on business as Carpet Retailers under the style or firm name of Selectacarpet. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Damien Carter.

Clyde & Co. duly authorised for and on behalf of Nicholas Taylor 30th June 2000. (255)

Dissolution of Partnership

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Dafydd Baines, Ellen Baines, Dylan Baines, Mandy Baines, Dafydd Meurig and Donna Evans, at Derlwyn, Clwt y Bont, Deiniolen, Corbri Isaf, LLanllechid, Bangor, Gwynedd and 2 Fron Ogwen, Tregarth, Bangor, Gwynedd, under the style or firm known as Carreg Ateb, has been dissolved by mutual consent as from 1st October 1999, so far as concerns Dafydd Baines and Ellen Baines who have left the firm. Dylan Baines, Mandy Baines, Dafydd Meurig and Donna Evans will continue to carry on the said business under the style or firm of Carreg Ateb.

HARTSHILL PRECISION TURNING AND FABRICATIONS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Andrew Robert Forryan and Robert Tansey, carrying on the business of Engineering, under the style or firm name of "Hartshill Precision", from premises at Units 5-6, Pool Road, Pool Road Business Centre, Camp Hill, Nuneaton CV10 9AQ, has been dissolved with effect from 30th June 2000. The business shall be continued from the above date by a Limited Company under the style name of Hartshill Precision Limited in substitution for the former Partnership.

A. R. Forryan and R. Tansey (253)

KENSINGTON DESIGN PRACTICE

We hereby give notice to all our customers and clients that the Chartered Architects Partnership of Peter Hall and Peter Rowlands trading as Kensington Design Practice is dissolved. We will cease trading with effect from 7th July 2000. (256)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
AIRLIE, William	Morris Grange Private Nursing Home, Middleton Tyas, Richmond, North Yorkshire. Fuels Retailer (Retired). 11th June 2000.	Mr. I. Robson, Close Thornton, 2 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7AB. (James Stuart Airlie and Frances Sheila Wythe.)	15th September 2000	(106)
BAGLEY, Raymond Charles	Llanbuchlyn, Painscastle, Builth Wells, Powys. Farmer. 15th April 1999.	E Ann Davies & Davies, 18 Castle Street, Hay-on-Wye, Hereford HR3 5DF. Solicitors. (Gwyn Winston Lewis and David Lewis Brinley Richards.)	15th September 2000	(116)
BAILEY, John	44 Nuttall Lane, Ramsbottom, Bury, Greater Manchester BL0 9JP. 28th October 1999.	Warhurst & Co., 23 Knowsley Street, Bury, Greater Manchester. Solicitors. (Stephen Paul Bailey.)	8th September 2000	(008)
BALMFORTH, Dorothy Elsie	9 The Sanderlings, Bound Lane, Hayling Island, Hampshire. Widow. 22nd April 2000.	Ramsbottom & Co., 5 Seagrove Avenue, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 9EU. (Molly Irene Emery.)	10th September 2000	(022)
BEARDSLEY, Doris Jane	66 Heanor Road, Ilkeston, Derbyshire. Retired. 17th April 2000.	A. J. Turner, Cleaver Thompson, 7 King Street, Alfreton, Derby DE55 7AE. (Elsie Situnayake and Mahendra Situnayake.)	11th September 2000	(035)
BENGE, Brian	48 Reynolds Avenue, Caister-on-Sea, Great Yarmouth. Insurance Investigator (Retired). 16th June 2000.	Lucas & Wyllys, 11 Queen Street, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 2QW. (Robert Ray Swanston and Keith Michael Dowding.)	13th September 2000	(113)
BLACKWELL, Elizabeth Joyce	Cadenham Manor, Foxham, Chippenham, Wiltshire. Widow. 23rd May 2000.	Farnfield & Nicholls, The Square, Gillingham, Dorset SP8 4AX. (Timothy Trevor Pratt and James Alexander Davey.)	7th September 2000	(004)
BLUCERT, Stephen Alan Earl	308 Benmore Road, Benmore Gardens, Sandton 2196, South Africa, formerly 323 Barkham Road, Wokingham, Berkshire RG41 4DG. Company Sales Director. 26th November 1998.	Biggs & Co., 8 Broad Street, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1AB. (Christopher Ian Wilson Biggs.)	12th September 2000	(009)
BOTLEY, Edith Lillian	5 Abbey Close, Hullbridge, Essex. Widow. 13th May 2000.	Rudds, 81a High Street, Rayleigh, Essex SS6 7EJ. (David Merrick and Ronald William George Foreman.)	9th September 2000	(336)
BROADLEY, Winifred Una	36 Newlands Avenue, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. Spinster. 12th March 2000.	McKenzie Bell, 19 John Street, Sunderland SR1 1JG. Solicitors.	7th September 2000	(041)
BRYAN, Godfrey John	21 Nottingham Road, Somercotes, Derbyshire. Cabinet Maker and Joiner. 20th May 2000.	A. J. Turner, Cleaver Thompson, 7 King Street, Alfreton, Derby DE55 7AE. (Carl Michael Bryan.)	11th September 2000	(036)
CHAPMAN, Charles	Flat 1, 109 Bolling Road, Ben Rhydding, Ilkley, West Yorkshire. Retired. 17th June 2000.	Turner & Wall, Arcade Chambers, North Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 3SW. (John Christopher Churchman and Joyce Mary McDonald.)	8th September 2000	(024)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
COOK, Gwendoline Mary	532 Uppingham Road, Leicester LE5 2GG. Widow. 21st May 2000.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/DPP/JW.) (Keith John Vaughan, Jennifer Mary Iosson and Gillian Margaret Cook.)	8th September 2000	(033)
CUNNINGHAM, Edna	Purley View Nursing Home, 20 Brighton Road, Purley, Surrey. Retired. 10th May 2000.	John Stewart Cooper, Percy Holt, 5 Banstead Road, Purley, Surrey CR8 3EL. (John Stewart Cooper.)	7th September 2000	(015)
DAVEY, Lilian	82 Moorside Road, Drighlington, Bradford BD11 1HB, West Yorkshire. Shop Assistant (Retired). 9th June 2000.	Nelson & Co., St. Andrew's House, St. Andrew's Street, Leeds LS3 1LF. Solicitors. (John Davey and Mark Hewson Overend.)	7th September 2000	(013)
DENISON, John (formerly known as Ioan Crijanovschi)	2nd June 2000.	Walter Brook, Senior Solicitor, W Brook & Co., 2a Doncaster Road, Goldthorpe, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S63 9HQ. Solicitors.	7th September 2000	(031)
DIXON, Ivy Beatrice	147 Kingsbridge Road, Morden, Surrey. Spinster. 1st January 1999.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. (Terence Robert Rechtern and Robert Douglas John McNair.)	7th September 2000	(017)
DONLON, Peter	15 Gaul Street, Leicester. Widower. 20th May 2000.	Holyoak & Co., 6 Peacock Lane, Leicester LE1 5PS. (Paul William Richards and Kennedy Urquhart Leslie.)	14th September 2000	(034)
ELDON, Alice May	Allerton Park Lodge, 11 Allerton Park, Chapel Allerton, Leeds, and formerly of 9 Allerton Grange, Croft, Leeds LS8, West Yorkshire. 9th April 2000.	Wrigleys, 19 Cookridge Street, Leeds LS2 3AG. Solicitors.	8th September 2000	(495)
FRETTER, Eveline Alice	5 Frolesworth Road, Broughton Astley, Leicester LE9 6PF. Clerical Worker (Retired). 2nd June 2000.	Headleys, 99 Princess Road East, Leicester LE1 7LF. Solicitors. (Ref. JR.) (Robert Watts and Mary Watts.)	7th September 2000	(028)
GARBUTT, Sydney	19 Homebryth House, Front Street, Sedgefield, County Durham. School Teacher. 23rd March 2000.	Mr. I. Robson, Close Thornton, 2 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7AB. (Carole Anne Reeve.)	15th September 2000	(107)
GAVAN-DUFFY, Margaret Marianne Lucy	The Grange, 33-34 Woodside Grange Road, Woodside Park, Barnet, London. General Practitioner. 20th February 2000.	Eric Robinson & Co., 6-8 Brownhill Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2EA. (Onoufrios Geoffrey Onoufriou.)	7th September 2000	(039)
GODFREY, Henry James	7 Lawns Court, Benfleet, Essex. Police Officer (Retired). 6th June 2000.	Mary Tucker & Company, Central Chambers, 227 London Road, Hadleigh, Benfleet, Essex SS7 2RF. (Charles Godfrey.)	7th September 2000	(018)
HARKER, Edwin	3 Howard Road, Newbury, Berkshire. 17th October 1999.	Maidment & Burnfield, Winchester House, Winchester Street, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2ET. (Robert William Knight.)	7th September 2000	(010)
HARKER, Patricia Dawn	123 Windsor Road, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. Female. 27th January 2000.	Sherwood Dunham, 3 Sheep Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 1BL. Solicitors. (Tina Kingsbury and David William Dunham.)	7th September 2000	(011)
HARRISON, John (otherwise known as Hans Hansen, otherwise known as Hans Harriss)	7 Meadow Lane, Haxby, York. 12th January 2000.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St. Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. (Ann Harriss and Jacqueline Michelle Dickens.)	7th September 2000	(014)
HEARD, Arthur Charles Dudley	Kirkstall Gardens, London SW2 4HF. Chef (Retired). 19th May 2000.	Henry Hughes & Hughes, The Beehive Coffee Tavern, 496 Streatham High Road, London SW16 3QB. (Derek Charles Edward Heard and Benedict Kevin Hughes.)	7th September 2000	(016)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HIGGINS, Harold James	167 Lovett Street, Cleethorpes, northeast Lincolnshire, formerly of 35 Daubney Street, Cleethorpes. Printer's Assistant. 27th May 2000.	John Barkers, 9-11 Old Market Place, Grimsby DN31 1JN. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Ronald Hudson.)	8th September 2000	(105)
HORWICH, Michael	Glenthorne, 126-128 Reads Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire. Retired. 19th February 1999.	Blackhursts, 22 Edward Street, Blackpool FY1 1BA. Solicitors. (Mary Charlotte Christine Kloet and Eric Richard Sloman.)	7th September 2000	(026)
ISAAC, Thomas Alan	Blandford House, The Square, Dolton, Winkleigh, Devon. TV Cameraman (Retired). 20th March 2000.	Brewer Harding & Rowe, 1 The Square, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 8LX. (Arthur Reginald William Roy Isaac.)	7th September 2000	(020)
JONES, Alice May	139 Bensham Manor Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey. Shop Assistant (Retired). 22nd October 1998.	Cowles & Co., 1433a London Road, Norbury, London SW16 4AF. (Roderick Anthony Cowles.)	7th September 2000	(101)
JONES, Francis George	32 Hunts Pond Road, Park Gate, Southampton SO31 6QB. Publican (Retired). 10th April 2000.	Heppenstalls, 39-41 High Street, Lyndhurst, Hampshire SO43 7BE. (Pamela Ann Hennon.)	15th September 2000	(112)
JONES, Ronald Edward	37 Stones Green, Erdington, Birmingham B23 5RB. Retired. 12th May 2000.	Hinckley & Hunt, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in- Marsh GL56 0JQ.	7th September 2000	(108)
KING, Michael Anthony Peter	7 Heathcote Avenue, Solihull, West Midlands B91 1QL. BT Engineering Manager (Retired). 20th May 2000.	Mr Michael John Hadland, of 10 Kinsham Drive, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3UG.	7th September 2000	(030)
KITCHIN, Emily Marion	2 Herberts Way, York, North Yorkshire. 22nd June 2000.	Cowling Swift & Kitchin, 8 Blake Street, York YO1 8XJ. Solicitors. (Richard William Rusby or Hugh Harding Kitchin.)	30th September 2000	(334)
KNIGHT, Leonora Mary (otherwise known as Nora Swinburne)	52 Cranmer Court, Whiteheads Grove, Chelsea, London SW3 3HW. Actress (Retired). 1st May 2000.	Anthony Samuels & Company, 16 Cockfosters Parade, Cockfosters, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 0BX. (Ref. JB.DLW. KNIGHT.) (John Humphrey Burt and Jeanette Lister.)	9th September 2000	(335)
LAMEY, Marie	Flat B, 94 Grantly Street, London E1 4BT. August 1998.	Ben Miller, DLA, India Buildings, Water Street, Liverpool L2 0NH. Solicitors.	15th September 2000	(493)
LAWRENCE, Leslie Charles	5 Cranmore Court, Avenue Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire. 15th May 2000.	Penman Johnson, 5 George Street, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 8SQ. (Robin George Burgess.)	15th September 2000	(006)
LOCK, Elizabeth Jellicoe	23 Churchill Avenue, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. 23rd May 2000.	Wilson Browne, 60 Oxford Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4JW. (Michael Dennis Ette and Richard John Smart.)	15th September 2000	(109)
LOOMES, Horace Edward	58 Wickham Chase, West Wickham, Kent. Insurance Claims Manager (Retired). 5th June 2000.	Leigh Williams, 73 Station Road, West Wickham, Kent BR4 0QG. Solicitors. (Leigh Williams.)	9th September 2000	(331)
LOVETT, Hilda Alice Mary	South Garth Home, Elwyn Road, Exmouth, Devon. Widow. 30th April 2000.	Macdonald Oates, Square House, The Square, Petersfields, Hampshire GU32 3HT. Solicitors. (Richard Wessel Newson, Antony Fox Cooper and Stuart Francis Lovett.)	8th September 2000	(019)
MAINWARING, William Thomas Eric	The Pound Farm, Kingswood, Kington, Herefordshire. Farmer. 1st February 2000.	E. Ann Davies and Davies, 18 Castle Street, Hay-on-Wye, Hereford HR3 5DF. Solicitors. (Olga Derwyn Thomas and Alda Margaret Edwards.)	15th September 2000	(115)
MANGER, John Norman	2 Harpenden Lodge, Lydekker Mews, Harpenden, Hertfordshire. Company Director (Retired). 26th April 1999.	MacFarlanes, 10 Norwich Street, London EC4A 1BD. (Ref. LZC.) (Jacqueline Turberville.)	7th September 2000	(339)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MARCHANT, Lady Diana	Thamesbrook, 2 Dovehouse Street, London S.W.3. Widow. 3rd January 2000.	Boodle Hatfield, 6 Worcester Street, Oxford OX1 2BX. (Timothy Jolyon Marchant and Ernest John Prestwich Elliott.)	9th September 2000	(333)
MARTIN, James William	Stacey Street Nursing Home, 1 Stacey Street, Islington, N.7. Electro Plater (Retired). 24th December 1999.	Adams Harrison, 14-16 Church Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1JW. (Gordon Travis.)	15th September 2000	(114)
MELLOR, Ellen Elizabeth	Flat 21, Osborne House, High Street, Cheadle, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST10 1AE. Widow. 26th May 2000.	The Eric Whitehead Partnership, 14 Chapel Street, Cheadle, Stoke-on- Trent ST10 1DY. (Nicolas John and James Anthony Murphy.)	8th September 2000	(300)
MORTON, David Charles	99 Woodlands, North Harrow, Middlesex. Systems Analyst (Retired). 8th February 2000.	Collins Dryland & Thorowgood, 12 Hart Street, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2AU. (Harbin Paul Hillyer and Rupert David Morton.)	7th September 2000	(001)
NIGG, Louis Valentine	5 Chantry Court, New Park Street, Devizes, Wiltshire. Motor Trade Manager (Retired). 11th May 2000.	Goughs, 30 Market Place, Devizes, Wiltshire SN10. (Margaret Wendy Featherstone and Roger John Beim.)	8th September 2000	(021)
O'DONOVAN, Sylvia Cecily Wilmont	4 Oakcroft Close, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6JQ. School Teacher (Retired). Widow. 10th February 2000.	Mackrell Turner Garrett, 315 Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3PA. Solicitors. (Marion Yvonne Saviker and Margery Elizabeth Rogers.)	9th September 2000	(330)
PARIS, Peggy Josephine Evelyn	2 Cromford Close, Orpington, Kent. Widow. 18th May 2000.	T. G. Baynes, Downe House, 303 High Street, Orpington, Kent BR6 0NJ. (Vivienne Iris Murray and Raymond Powell.)	15th September 2000	(118)
PARSONS, Malcolm Robert	91 Arthur Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 3BU. Marine Engineer. 29th March 2000.	Terence Michael Willey, Terence Michael Willey & Co., 27a Cross Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AA. (Gloria Jean Parsons.)	7th September 2000	(012)
PATTNI, Ratilal Jinalal	14 Barrington Road, Leicester. 4th June 2000.	Phillips & Powell, 3 De Montfort Street, Leicester LE1 7GE. Solicitors.	7th September 2000	(040)
PLANT, Horace	Bemerton Lodge, Christie Miller Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Retired. 30th May 2000.	Hinckley & Hunt, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in- Marsh GL56 0JQ.	7th September 2000	(110)
POWELL, Reginald Stanley	11 Ardleigh Close, Liverpool L13 2BG. Retired. 23rd June 2000.	Edwards Abrams Doherty, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU. (Ref. CJB.) (Charles Joseph Boulton.)	7th September 2000	(003)
PRINCE, Margaret Audrey	Brook Cottage, Rectory Court, Clungunford, Craven Arms, Shropshire SY7 0PN. College Lecturer (Retired). 14th February 2000.	J. S. Winny & Co., Corvedale Road, Craven Arms, Shropshire SY7 9ND. (Christopher Seth.)	28th September 2000	(042)
RATTLE, Olive Laura Dinah	17 Sherrington Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 4HU. Royal Nanny (Retired). 28th April 2000.	Kerseys, 32 Lloyds Avenue, Ipswich IP1 3HD. (Josephine Angela Greenwood.)	7th September 2000	(025)
RAWSON, Kenneth	Middlegate, Grange Road, Sproatley, Hull HU11 4PT. Farmer (Retired). 19th June 2000.	Rollit Farrell & Bladon, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ. (Terence Arthur Rawson.)	7th September 2000	(111)
RAYBONE, Elsie Eileen	54 Midhurst Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham. Secretary (Retired). 19th June 2000.	Brevitts, 5 Oak Tree Lane, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6JE. Solicitors. (Jesse Alan Rimell and Elsie Rose Rimell.)	30th September 2000	(002)
RICHARDS, Ida May	Pleasant View, Goginan, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion. 23rd December 1998.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Thomas Rees Morgans.)	9th September 2000	(338)
RIMMER, Brenda Wilson	Oaklands Residential Home, 12 Rock Park, Rock Ferry, Birkenhead. Confectioner (Retired). 24th June 2000.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead CH41 5AR. (Ref. JAG/ R206483.2.) (Norman Richardson and Peter George Lees.)	15th September 2000	(027)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ROBBINS, Thomas Henry	21 Coppice Road, Cradley Heath, in the county of West Midlands. 8th July 1997.	Stables & Company, 6a Halesowen Street, Rowley Regis, Warley, West Midlands B65 0HG.	7th September 2000	(037)
ROBINSON, Horace George	25 Freeman Court, Stanford Road, London SW16. Building Contractor (Retired). 21st January 2000.	Cowles & Co., Lloyds Bank Chambers, 1433a London Road, Norbury, London SW16 4AF. Solicitors. (Roderick Anthony Cowles, Victor Isaacs and Thelma Isaacs.)	7th September 2000	(102)
ROGERS, Herbert George	Lower Polgrain, St. Wenn, Bodmin, Cornwall PL30 5PS. Farmer. 19th June 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	9th September 2000	(332)
ROSS, William Laurence	25 Lindsay Manor, 47 Lindsay Road, Poole, Dorset BH13 6BE. Managing Director (Retired). 6th June 2000.	D'Angibau Willmot, 2 Sea Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset BH5 1DA.	7th September 2000	(029)
RUSSELL, George Henry Dowle	Blackwater Mill, Blackwater, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 3BJ. Dockyard Worker (Retired). 28th June 2000.	Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth PO6 4ST. Solicitors. (Michael David Jackson Profit and Charles John Scragg.)	15th September 2000	(103)
SATHAYE, Margot Thelma Julie	Flat 4, Fairholme Mansions, Fairholme Road, West Croydon, Surrey. Judo Instructor (Retired). 29th January 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship and Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. la/EQ 789)	8th September 2000	(595)
SEDMAN, Anna Phyllis	Bramley, 51 Station Road, Snainton, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Director of Nursing Services (Retired). 23rd June 2000.	Thrope & Co., 17 Valley Bridge Parade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2JX. (Ref. CAM/JAG/21108/2.) (Catherine Abigail McNeill and Stanley Sedman.)	7th September 2000	(043)
SEEKINGS, Agnes Aquilia	Flat G1, Queen Alexandras Court, St. Marys Road, Wimbledon, London S.W.19. Nurse. 8th December 1999.	Henmans, 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. (Ref. ZH.) (RSPCA, Causeway, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1HG.)	15th September 2000	(117)
SHELTON, Stanley Leonard	144 Welford Road, Wigston Magna, Leicester. School Groundsman (Retired). 24th April 2000.	Oldham Marsh, The White House, 19 High Street, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire LE13 0TZ. Solicitors. (Joyce Wheeler.)	3rd October 2000	(299)
SHIPLEY, Robert Francis	20 Buttermere Drive, Hale Barns, Altrincham, Cheshire WA15 0ST. Engineering Ceramist (Retired). 8th March 2000.	Haworth Holt Bell, 220 Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9SR. (Robert Chester Haworth, Ena Marie Shipley, Ian Robert Shipley and Adele Shipley.)	15th September 2000	(120)
SINGH, Bishan	199 Undercliffe Street, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD3 0PH. Foundry Operative (Retired). 11th April 2000.	Read Dunn Connell, The Wool Exchange, 10 Hustlegate, Bradford BD1 1RE. (Charles Michael York.)	7th September 2000	(494)
SLEE, Errol Elizabeth	10 Pier House, 31 Cheyne Walk, London S.W.3. Advertising Copywriter. 7th June 2000.	Manches, 3 Worcester Street, Oxford OX1 2PZ. Solicitors. (Alan Graham Poulter.)	9th September 2000	(337)
SPENCER, Lilian May	3 Williams Close, Riddings, Derbyshire. Retired. 8th March 2000.	Mrs. A. J. Turner, Cleaver Thompson, 7 King Street, Alfreton, Derby DE55 7AE. (John Barrie Thompson.)	13th September 2000	(038)
TAYLOR, Ernest Arthur	Dunroamin, Aslacton Road, Forncett St. Peter, Norfolk. 26th April 2000.	Keith Albert Kent, 32 Manor Park Gardens, Long Stratton, Norwich, Norfolk.	15th September 2000	(005)
TROTT, Cyril Thomas John	125 Plunch Lane, Limeslare, Swansea, formerly of Lanivet Manor, Rectory Road, Lanivet, near Bodmin, Cornwall. Company Director (Retired). 4th May 2000.	Thornleys, 247 Dean Cross Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7AZ. (Stephen John Trott and Peter Thornley.)	8th September 2000	(104)

7434 THE LONDON GAZETTE THURSDAY 6 JULY 2000

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TURNER, Evelyn Betty Joan	57 Eastern Avenue, Dogsthorpe, Peterborough. Business Proprietor (Retired). 21st May 2000.	Kingsford Stacey Blackwell, Lincoln House, High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SX. (Susan Elizabeth Floyd as Attorney for Simon James Turner.)	8th September 2000	(119)
WHEATCROFT, Alice Mary	The Lodge Residential Home, Grange Lane, Thurnby, Leicester. Spinster. 26th May 2000.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/LAA.) (Norman George Evans.)	8th September 2000	(032)
WHEELER, Patricia Lottie	202 Roselands Drive, Paignton, Devon. 31st May 2000.	Gowmans, 65 Hyde Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5BT. Solicitors. (Ref. JDC/trl.) (John David Boddam- Whetham and Robin Charles Thomas Hunton.)	7th September 2000	(044)
WHITE, Alexander Denis Grahame	Woodcote, Hereford Lane, Upper Hale, Farnham, Surrey GU9 0JQ. Chartered Accountant (Retired). 30th December 1999.	S. P. J. Burton, Menzies, Victoria House, Victoria Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7PG. (S. P. J. Burton.)	14th September 2000	(007)
WILSON, John Henry	348 Anlaby Road, Hull. 14th April 2000.	Payne & Payne, Hanover House, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2AH. Solicitors. (Margaret Elizabeth Ashley.)	7th September 2000	(023)
WYKEMAN, Daphne Olive Maria	Late of 96D Gloucester Street, London SW1V 4ED, previously of Piemede, Rockshaw Road, Merstham, Surrey RH1 3DE. Retired. 28th April 2000.	Mrs. Gina Watson, 87 Earlsbrook Road, Redhill, Surrey RH1 6DR. Solicitors. (Nicolas Wykeman and Gina Watson.)	15th September 2000	(594)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25.26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)	2.50	23 20
	(6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
2	(6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate) Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46·50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62·50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25⋅26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35-25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68∙15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30-90	36∙31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165∙15	194.05
	Page Rate	319-30	375⋅18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12-60	14.81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15⋅35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
	Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

UKOP Online

Cut through all the

red tape

UKOP Online is the authoritative guide to government publications in the United Kingdom

Bringing you access to over 360,000 records without the need to install new software or purchase new hardware. All you need is access to the Internet and a web browser.

Search or browse the database to find any reference, from the reports of HM Inspectorate of Prisons to the publications of the Nuclear Energy Agency.

UKOP Online provides the definitive catalogue of materials essential to:

- Legal Advisors
- Local Government Officers
- Researchers
- Education & Healthcare Specialists
- Industrialists
- Constitutionalists
- Chambers of Commerce
- Planning Officers

UKOP Online catalogues:

- Parliamentary Publications
- Government Publications departmental and agency
- Statutory Instruments
- Publications of international bodies (such as the EU, UN, UNESCO, WHO, FAO)

Combining the official catalogue of Stationery Office publications with Chadwyck-Healey's Catalogue of Official Publications not Published by The Stationery Office, UKOP Online is <u>the</u> single complete catalogue of official publications.

With regular updates from both sources adding over 2,000 records to the database every month, can you afford not to subscribe?

Prices:

Launch offer: UKOP Online plus archive CD-ROM:

£900 (excl VAT) - Single site licence for 4 concurrent users

£990 (excl VAT) after 31 March 1998

UKOP is also available on subscription CD-ROM: £1,045 (excl VAT)
Current subscribers to the CD-ROM edition of UKOP may switch to the Online edition at any time for the remaining period of their subscription.

To subscribe to this vital bibliographic resource, or to request further information, contact Peter Mijatovich at The Stationery Office, PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT. Tel 0171 873 8732 Fax 0171 873 8203

or visit the website: http://www.ukop.co.uk

(Ref 7492)







Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trouge of Commons	DAILY PARTS	1100000 0, 20.00
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

> Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

European Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Home Office – Home Secretarys Statement - Football Hooliganism http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Elections

*European Press Release 04.07.2000

Zimbabwe elections: Commission congratulates the ${\rm EU}$ observation team on their final report

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 04.07.2000

Chris Patten European Commissioner responsible for External Relations, and Poul Nielson European Commissioner responsible for Development and Humanitarian Aid on Zimbabwe elections European Parliament Strasbourg, 4 July 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Government

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Cabinet Office - Appointment Of Ann Steward As Director, E-Government

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*European Press Release 04.07.2000

Speech by Romano Prodi President of the European Commission "Handing over the Torch" To the European Parliament and the Council President at the start of the French Presidency Strasbourg, 4 July 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Law & Justice

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Home Office – Report From Criminal Justice Workshop http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Home Office – Improving Confidence In The Criminal Justice System http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Lord Chancellors Department – Judges Get Wired Up To The Web http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Lord Chancellors Department – Proposals For Advocates Fee For Criminal And Family Cases http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Royalty

Buckingham Palace Press Office – £35 Million Civil List Savings http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

International Affairs

European Policy

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Cabinet Office – Mo Mowlam Visits France In Drive To Simplify European Regulation And Co-Ordinate Anti-Drugs Effort In Europe http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2000) 317

Proposal for a Council Decision concerning the Community contribution to the International Fund Clearance of the Fairway of the Danube".

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000—0317en01.pdf

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 04.07.2000

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin Tuesday 4 July 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

FCO - FCO Press Release: Fiji Statement http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2000) 324 Vol. I

Proposal for a Council Decision concerning the signing, on behalf of the European Community, of the Partnership Agreement between the African, Caribbean and Pacific States of the one part, and the European Community and its Member States of the other part; and Proposal for a Council Decision concerning the conclusion of the Partnership Agreement between the African, Caribbean and Pacific States of the one part, and the European Community and its Member States of the other part, accompanied by the Annexes to the Agreement (Volume II) and the Final Act (Volume III)

European Community Document COM (2000) 324 Vol. II

Proposal for a Council Decision concerning the signing, on behalf of the European Community, of the Partnership Agreement between the African, Caribbean and Pacific States of the one part, and the European Community and its Member States of the other part; and Proposal for a Council Decision concerning the conclusion of the Partnership Agreement between the African, Caribbean and Pacific States of the one part, and the European Community and its Member States of the other part.

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000— 0324en01.html

European Community DocumentCOM (2000) 311

Report from the Commission on the feasibility of negotiating a Stabilisation and Association Agreement with the Republic of Croatia. http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000-0311en01.pdf

European Community DocumentCOM (2000) 294

Report from the Commission to the Council—Second annual report by the European Commission on the Special Administrative Region of Hong Kong.

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000— 0294en01.pdf

Security Policy

European Community Document COM (2000) *

Draft Joint Action supplementing Joint Action 1999/189/CFSP concerning a contribution by the European Union to the reestablishment of a viable police force in Albania.

Trade, Industry & Energy

Companies

European Community Document COM (2000) 331

Amended proposal for a Directive of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Directive 85/611/EEC on the co-ordination of laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to undertakings for collective investment in transferable securities (UCITS) with a view to regulating management companies and simplified prospectuses http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000-0331en01.pdf

Energy

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DTI - Advance Energy Statistics http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Financial Services Authority - The FSCS Announces First Chief Executive

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Financial Services Authority - New Financial Services Compensation Scheme One Step Nearer

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Financial Services Authority - IMRO Reviews 13 Years Of Fund Management Regulation http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

HM Treasury - Step Towards A Single Regulator For Financial Services

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*European Press Release 04.07.2000

Commission warns banks in four countries about euro-zone exchange

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Taxation

European Community Document COM (2000) 316

Excise duties - derogations granted to Denmark, Finland and Sweden with respect to travellers allowances - Commission report http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000— 0316en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2000) 295

Excise duties - Draft Council Directive concerning the prolongation of derogations granted to Sweden on travellers allowances http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000— 0295en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2000) 231

Proposal for a Council Regulation imposing definitive anti-dumping duties on imports of silicon carbide originating in the Peoples Republic of China, the Russian Federation and Ukraine and prolonging the undertaking accepted by Commission Decision 94/202/EC http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000-0231en01.pdf

Utilities

*Press Release 04.07.2000

OFTEL - Acts Continue To Champion The Consumer http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Morris Welcomes KPMGs—Hlt487427252 Hlt487427252Recommendations For Sandwell LEA http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DfEE - Blunkett Announces Chair Of Adult Learning Inspectorate http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2000) 318

Commission communication: e-Learning - Designing tomorrows education.

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000— 0318en01.pdf

Employment

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DfEE - —Hlt487427143Minister Presents Top Award To Llanelli Jobcentre—Hlt487427137—Hlt487427143—Hlt487427137 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Health & Safety

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Health & Safety Executive - Deaths In Agriculture Down, But Much To Do Says HSE

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Health & Safety Executive – Securing Health Together: Occupational Health for UK Launched

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Security

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DSS – Changes To Benefit Victims Of Miscarriages Of Justice http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DSS – BFI Report: Lancaster City Council http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DSS – BFI Report: Hart District Council http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Welfare

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DfEE - Campaign Launched To Recruit Thousands More Childcare Workers - Hodge

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport & Environment

Communities

*European Press Release 04.07.2000

Michel Barnier Commissaire européen chargé de la politique régionale et responsable, ad personam, de la Conférence intergouvernementale LUnion européenne face aux défis urbains Conférence mondiale des villes Berlin, le 4 juillet 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Environment

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DETR – Municipal Waste Management 1996/97, 1997/98 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

European Community Document COM (2000) 310

Opinion of the Commission pursuant to Article 251(2)(c) of the Treaty, on the European Parliaments amendments to the Councils common position regarding the proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on measures to promote the full integration of the environmental dimension in the development process of developing countries amending the proposal of the Commission pursuant to Article 250(2) of the EC Treaty.

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000—0310en01.pdf

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DETR – MAIB Chief Calls For Black Boxes On Ships http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Maritime & Coastguard Agency Detain Oil Tanker At Terminal http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Oil Tanker Detained At Sullom Voe Oil Terminal

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Roads

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Highways Agency – Work Starts To Rejuvenate The M27 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Sustainable Development

European Community Document COM (2000) 308

Opinion of the Commission pursuant to Article 251(2)(c) of the EC Treaty, on the European Parliaments amendments to the Councils common position regarding the proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on measures to promote the conservation and sustainable management of tropical forests and other forests in developing countries, amending the Commission proposal pursuant to Article 250(2) of the EC Treaty.

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000—0308en01.pdf

Culture & Sport

Culture

European Community DocumentCOM (2000) 325

Report from the Commission to the Council, the European Parliament and the Economic and Social Committee on the implementation of Council Regulation (EEC) No. 3911/92 on the export of cultural goods and Council Directive 93/7/EEC on the return of cultural objects unlawfully removed from the territory of a Member State. http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000—0325en01.pdf

European Community Document COM (2000) 321

Amended proposal for a Decision of the European Parliament and of the Council establishing the European Year of Languages 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000—0321en01.pdf

Libraries & Museums

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DCMS -Alan Watkin Appointed To The Board Of Resource : The Council For Museums Archives And Libraries http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

National Lottery

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DCMS – Culture Secretary Announces Halving Of Lottery Cash Spent On Buildings

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Travel & Tourism

*Press Release 04.07.2000

DCMS – Tourism Minister Follows Pocahontas Country Trail To Launch North Kent Heritage Walk http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 04.07.2000

 $MOD-Royal\ Navy\ Minesweeper\ Launch\ At\ Southampton\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*European Press Release 04.07.2000

International conference calls for inclusion of non-trade concerns in WTO farm talks

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Fisheries

European Community Document COM (2000) 278

Proposal for a Council Regulation amending, for the second time, Regulation (EC) No. 2742/1999 fixing for 2000 the fishing opportunities and associated conditions for certain fish stocks and groups of fish stocks, applicable in Community waters and, for Community vessels, in waters where limitations in catch are required and amending Regulation (EC) No. 66/98

http://www.europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/com/pdf/2000/com2000—0278en01.pdf

Food

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Food Standards Agency – Summary Report On Better Food Labelling Initiative http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 04.07.2000

Food Standards Agency – Fifth Meeting Of The Advisory Committee On Animal Feedingstuffs http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

London azette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SE1 5ZH,** for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service

PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops

1123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

10634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Maiesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament